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LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.
Monday, 8 December, 1884.
Formal Motion.—Supply—resumption of committes,

The SPEAKER took the chair at half-past
3 o’clock.
FORMAL MOTION.

The following formal motion was agreed to :—

By Mr. MELLOR (in the absence of Mr. J.
Camphell)—

That there be liid on the table of the IHouse, copics
of all reports and estimates of cost, if any, by Mr.
Surveyor Phillips, on the proposed railway between
Ipswich and Warwick.

SUPPLY—RESUMPTION OF COM-
MITTEE.

On the motion of the COLONTAL TREA-
SURER (Hon. J. R. Dickson), the Speaker left
the chair, and the House resolved itself into a
Committee of the Whole, further to consider
Supply.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS (Hon. W.
Miles), in moving that £11,260 be voted for
Railways and Contingencies, General Establish-
ment, said he would point out to hon. members
that there was an increase in the total amount of
£2,230 over what was voted last year. There was
a sum of £800 down for the Acting Commissioner
for Railways, £350 for an assistant accountant,
and £300 for an assistant station auditor. There
were also increases to some of the clerks; one
who had been receiving £300 was to receive an
extra £23, bringing his salary up to £325. The
next was receiving £280 at present, and it was
proposed to raise his salary to £300. To another,
who was receiving £200, it was proposed
to give £50 extra; another, who was receiving
£150, was to have an increase of £50.
The next clerk was receiving £150 at present,
and it was proposed to increase that sum to £175;
the next got £130, and it was proposed to give
him £150; and the other clerks got small in-
creases. There was also an increase of £250 in
travelling expenses, postages, and incidentals
the allowance to telegraph operators was
increased by £50; and the item of ad-
vertising was increased by £400. Hon. mem-
bers would of course remember that the work
of the department was increasing. In the
correspondence alone the number of letters
received and despatched was something over
and above 5,000 last year. He might mention
that all who went into the department began
at very low salaries. The highest salary in the
correspondence branch was £300, and it was pro-
posed to give that officer an increase of £25; he
held a very responsible position and was justly
entitled to the increase. Al the others had very
low salaries, and he hoped, therefore, no ohjection
would be made to the increases,

My, NORTON said he understood the hon.
member tc say that all the clerks were set down
for increases.
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The MINISTER FOR WORKS : Yes.

Mr. NORTON : The hon. member also said
that the salaries were very low, and therefore
the officers were entitled to receive increases.
But that depended partly on the time they had
oceupied their positions, and partly on the
increases they had had before. However, just
now he would like to Lnow from the hon.
gentleman when he expected Mr. Herbert wonld
be in a position to resume hix position ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said that
Mr. Herbert recently applied for an extension of
his leave for three months, and it was granted.
He wanted the extension on full pay; but
he had the option of staying away three
months longer without pay. He (the Minister
for Works) was not prepared to say whether
Mr. Herbert would resume his position in the
Railway Department or not, The Government
had not considered the matter yet ; but if he did
not resume duty there he would be provided for
in some other department.

Mr. NORTON said he thought the Committee
were entitled to know whether Mr. Herbert
would resume his position or not. Surely the
Government had had time to consider the matter !
It was twelve months since Mr. Herbert got
twelve months’ leave of absence without asking
for it, and if the Government had not yet had
time to consider what they proposed to do, then
they ought to begin to do so. The other night
the hon. member spoke of the Government as
an economical Government; but in the present
Estimates there was a commissioner for rail-
ways at £1,000 a year, and an acting com-
missioner —an  entirely new appointment—at
£800. If the Government intended to get
another commissioner, the Committee had a right
to know. They ought certainly now to be in a
position to know pretty well what they were
going to do. It was no use shirking the matter.
1f they were going to get rid of Mr. Herbert
why did they not say so?  Did they intend to
appoint the Acting Commissioner in his place o
get a new commissioner from somewhere else?
The Committee hal a right to get from the
Government the fullest information that they
could give.

The MINISTER I'OR WORKS said he
would point out to the hon. member that the
very fact that the Government had reappointed
Mr. Thallon as Traflic Manager ought to enable
him to draw his own conclision that Mr.
Herbert would not go back to the Railway
Department.

Mr. NORTON: I do not want to draw con-
clusions at all ; T want to hear from you.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: Why did
not the hon. member draw his owi conclusion ?
What was the use of bringing Mr. Thallon back
if Mr. Herbert was to resume his position, when
it was he who drove Mr. Thallon away ? M.
Herbert was a good and faithful servant of the
(tovernment, and they were prepared to recog-
nise that, He would be provided for in another
position.

Mr. NORTON: Why did you not say so at
once ?

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said.he did
not know whoether the hon. gentleman was quite
correct in the statement he had just made—that it
was Mr, Herbert who drove My, Thallon away.
Iu the first place the Committee were not aware
that My, Thallon had been reappointed, unless
they took their information from the Press.
He {(Hon, J. M. Macrossan) denied—and he
thought that bis knowledge of the subject was
ag greal, if not greater, than that” of the lren.
gentleman-——
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The MINISTER FOR WORKS : You ave the
man who ought to know all about it.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he
denied that Mr. Thallon was driven away by Mr.
Herhert. He believed it was Mr. Herbert’s subor-
dinates who caused 3y, Thallon to resign,  Mr.
Thallon was under the impression that My, Her-
bert did not look upon him very favourably :
hut he (Hon. .J. M. Macrossan) had always tried
to disabuse him of that idea, and told him it
was a false one.  Jven since My. Thallon left the
service he had spoken to him on the subject. Tt
was Mr. Thallon’s subordinates who were the
cause of his resignation, and they were still in
the same position to exercise the same influence
that they did then. The hon. gentleman there-
fore need not think that the Committee could
draw any conclusion from Mr, Thallon’s return.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he was
perfectly aware that the hon. gentleman knew a
great deal more about it than he did ; but some
change was absolutely necessary, and the Gov-
ernment considered that Mr. Thallon should
have a fair chance. He would have the whole
management of the Traffic Department, but the
Commissioner for Railways would be the medium
of communication between him and the Minister
for Works, If he could not perform his work
satisfactorily under those conditions, the Govern-
ment would have to find someone else. He (the
Minister for Works) knew nothing at all about
the man himself, but he believed he was very
well qualified for the position, not only because
of his testimonials, but because of the excellent
recommendations that he had received privately.
He believed Mr. Thallon would give satisfaction,
provided hon. members would not thrust men on
the Traffic Department incompetent to do the
work.

Mr. NORTON said he thought that the last ex
pression was the most extraordinary he had ever
heard from a Minister. How were members to
thrust menon the Traffic Departmentincompetent
to do the work? Was the Minister to be a
puppet in the hands of hon. members, and find
places for anyone they chose to nowminate?
When a Minister made a statement of that kind
it was thine to inquire whether after all it was
the Traffic Manager who was responsible for
the wismanagement of the department or the
Minister himself. How was the Traflic Manager
to be held vesponsible if men were appointed on
the nomination of members of Parliament ? He
hoped the Minister meant nothing more than to
have a dig at his predecessors 1 making a state-
ment of that kind. With regard to Mr. Herbert,
there was 1o reason whatever why he should be
removed from his office. When Mz, Thallon
was Traffic Manager before, he was directly
under the Cominissioner, but now they were to
understand from the Minister for Works that be
was not to be under the Commissioner at all ; the
Commissioner was merely to be the officer through
whom he would communicate with the Minister.
It was quite Intelligible that the Governnient
should wish the Tratfic Manager to occupy that
position ; but even those who spoke most un-
favourably of Mr. Herbert had never condemmned
any action of his except his interference with
the traffic; and under the new arrangement it
would be iinpossible for any interference to come
from him.  The Minister had certainly not made
it clear why My, Herbert should beshunted on My,
Thallon being taken hack. He was glad that
the Minister for Works admnitted Mr. Herbert's
claim to receive from the Government that con-
sideration which every man deserved who had
devoted his hest energies to the service of the
country.  Whether he had failed or sncceeded
was, of course, a magter of cpinien, hnt certvind-
it seeined o him (Mr. Norton) that no euflicient
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cause whatever had been assigned for the removal
of the Commissioner, if the only complaint against
him was in connection with the mismanagement
of the Traffic Department.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the hon,
member for Port Curtis was as crooked as a
ram’s horn, He always tried to put a wrong
construction on what was said,

Mr. NORTON : T do not.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: The hon,
member did so and wrote to the Conrier, and venti-
lated i, During the tenure of the last Govern-
ment the Railway Department was flooded with
incompetent men. 1t was not so now.

Mr. NORTON : Of course not.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said that no
single member of the House had ever applied to
him to appoint anyone, but the hon. member
for Port Curtis, in his crooked way, endeavoured
toput & wrong construction altogether on what
he had said. His opinion of Mr, Herbert was
justas high as the hon. member’s, perhapsmore so;
but Mr, Herbert was a man who must play first
fiddle or he would not play at all.  Hon. members
who knew anything of business must see that, if
the Traftic Manager was to conduct the depart-
ment properly, he must have the right to nomi-
nate when vacancies oceurred, and also, if necex-
sary, to dimisss,

Mr. NORTON : Who ? The Traffic Manager?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: Always
subject to the approval of the Minister.

Mr. NORTON : Very well

The MINISTER IOR WORKS:
what fanlt have you to tind with it ?

Mr. NORTON : T am not finding fault with
it.

The Hox. J. M, MACROSSAN said that no
one would dispute that if the Traffic Manager
was to be held responsible for the safe working of
the traffic, he must have the management of the
traffic. The hon. member for Port Curtis did
not dispute that, and the Minister for Works
should not allow histemper to get the better of
him. What the hon. member pointed out was
that if the Coramissioner for Railways wassimply
to be the vehicle of communication between the
Trafiic Manager and the Minister, there was no
reason to remove Mr. Herbert or anyone else.
That was what he tried to point out, and it
seemed the Minister for Works could not or
would not understand that. Now, the hon.
gentleman had just said that My, Herbert would
play first fiddle or not play at all; that he
would be everything or nothing. He (Hon.
J. M. Macrossan) thought it was due to Mr.
Herbert that something should be said about

Well,

his appointment as trafie manager. There
was a time in the management of the
railways, and he dared say hon. members

would remember it, when Mr. Herbert was simply
commissioner, and there was a traffic manager
named Mr. Lowe. Now, he did not know why
Mr, Lowe fell into disrepute, but it seemed that
he did., He did with a large number of people
inside the House and a larger number outside,
and with the Government for the time being.
The Government then in existence determined
to get rid of bhim, but they could not by any
possible nieans get rid of him unless on the plea
of economny, because there was nothing to be
found wrong in the management of the traffic
nnder that gentleman. He remembered sitting
in the House one whole evening listening
to a discussion on the merits and demerits
of Mr. Lows, in which he did not take part,
beeause he did not know anything about it;
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but it was continually said on both sides that,
as regarded Mr. Lowe’s safe management, no
fault could be found with him. The man had
simply a bad temper, he (Hon. J. M. Macrossan)
believed. The Minister for Works at that time,
who was determined to get vid of Mr. Lowe,
thought his way of doing so would be to combine
the traffic management with the commissioner-
ship, and in that way the Government could
take credit for saving the salary of a traffic
manager. The Minister for Works asked M.
Herbert if he was willing to take the traflic
managership on his shoulders along with his com-
missionership, and he said he would do so. Mr.
Herbert, he might say, was notin accord with Mr,
Lowe, and he said he would satisfy the Minister by
taking over the traffic management ; but he did
not wishto takeitforlong. The Minister who made
that arrangement was the same man who now
wished to displace My, Herbert. e (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) asked the Committee to consider the
statement that the hon. gentleman had just made,
that My, Herbert would be everything or nothing.
Whatever Mr. Herbert’s faults were, the extra
work was put upon him by the hon. gentleman
now in office, who tried now to drive him from his
appointment ; and he asked the Committee if
that was fair to Mr. Herbert’s reputation 7 Was
it fair for the Minister to make the statements he
had made 7 The hon. gentleman knew that he
(Hon. J. M. Macrossan) had stated the facts, that
Mr. Herbert heldthe traflic managership through
no desire of his own, and much longer than he de-
sired. Mr. Herbert had asked him once or twice
to be allowed to give it up; but on the score of
econonty he declined to relieve him of the
office of the tratlic managership, until he
thought there was an actual necessity, through
the increase of the traffic, to appoint
a man to the charge of it alone. Then,
when the necessity aruse, he sent for a traffic
manager to HEngland, and he was bound to
confess that, as far ashe knew, Mr. Thallon was a
competent man. He was selected out of a great
many candidates by the Agent-General; but still
he knew this much: that My, Thallon had yet to
earn his reputation as & traffic manager. Hehad
never been one; but he (Hon. J. M. Macrossan)
hoped he would give thorough satisfaction. Tt
did not require a vast amount of ability tc manage
the Southern and Western Railways, because the
supervision required was only on the line run-
ning from Brisbane, and did not even include
the management of the Wide Bay and Burnett
lines. In justice to Mr. Herbert, and in fair play
to Mr. Thallon, he must say that it was
not fair of the hon. gentleman to bring them
in such direct contact, because, as far as he
knew, they never were so very antagonistic to
one another. He knew that Mr. Herbert was a
man of distant disposition, and he thought that
that led to the coolness of feeling that existed
between him and Mr. Thallon. Mr. Thallon
was certainly not received with open arms
by the Commissioner, but Mr, Herbert was
thoroughly determined to give him fair play.
He knew himself that the feeling in the depart-
ment was entirely against ¥r. Thallon, and
against the Ministry, because they dared go over
the heads of other officers and get a trathic
manager from England, TIn reality it was My,
Thallon’s subordinates who thwarted him, and
he all the time imagined that it was the Cow-
missioner who stood in his way.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
hon. member who last spoke and the member fo
Port Curtis had both been Ministers for Works
and they ought to know all the seerets,

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN : That has
nothing to do with it so long as you will tell w
the truth.
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The MINISTER FOR WORKS said if Mr.
Thallon was not competent as « traffic manager
why did the hon. gentleman recommend him
compensation ?

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN : I did not
say he was not competent.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he
thought the hon. gentleman was just as crooked
as the hon. member for Port Curtis. Mr.
Thallon was either competent or not competent,
and if he was not competent why should the
country have been saddled with a large amount
of compensation ? That was the very thing that
induced him to re-employ Mr. Thallon, because
he knew that if he had not been competent the
Government of the day would not have granted
him compensation for breaking his contract.

Mr. NORTON : He did not break it; he
resigned.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
Government were now determined to give Mr.
Thallon a thorough trial, and he had every hope
that he would give every satisfaction.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he did
not say anything that could be construed into
meaning that Mr, Thallon was not competent as
a traffic manager, and if he had he should
willingly withdraw the statement. He had said
that Mr. Thallon had to earn a reputation.
He bhad none yet, because he was never
a traffic manager before. 'The first place in
which he ever managed traffic was in Queens-
land-—did the hon. gentleman know that? And
he never had a fair opportunity in (Queensland
of showing what was in him. He (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) had given Mr. Thallon all
the compensation that he possibly could.
He gave him half-a-year’s salary and travel-
ling expenses as agreed upon, becaunse he
looked upon him as being a victim to that
ill-feeling that existed in the office through
his being brought out from Kngland and
put over the heads of those who thought they
were competent to fill the post of traflic manager.
Mr. Thallon was never in real antagonismm with
the Commissioner, but with his own subordinates,
and he (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) looked upon him
as a victim. In a moment of irritation,
suffering under a little cross he had received,
and the wis inertice of the whole department,
he gave in his resignation. He (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) was sorry he did so, and believed
Mr. Thallon was sorry half-an-hour afterwards,
It was impossible for him when Minister
for Works to find out the real difficulty
that existed. He tried to put his finger on the
men who were the real cause of Mr. Thallon’s
resignation, and if he had succeeded in doing
s0, Mr. Thallon would still have been in the
service of the Government as traffic manager.
As he could not do so, he simply accepted
My, Thallon’s resignation. He knew that Mr.
Thallon could never get on with the men under
him and around him, who were opposed to him
as they were ; in fact, Mr. Thallon was a stranger,
and they treated him as such. He was positive
that Mr. Herbert was simply acting from a mis-
taken point of view through the machinations
of the men who had been under him for years.
Certainly Mr, Herbert did not act as warmly
towards Mr. Thallon as he might have done, but
that was owing to the man’s nature, and not
from any disposition to thwart Mr. Thallon. As
the Government determined that Mr, Herbert
should not return as Commissioner, the question
as to who was to be his successor was one of such
importance that the Conunittee ought to have
some information about it.

Mr., BEATTIE said he had listened with
interest to the vemarks of the hon, member for
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Townsville with reference to the working of the
railways iu the past. Some years ago, when an
agitation was got up in the public mind against
the then Traffic Manager, Mr. Lowe, a commis-
sion, of which he had the honour to be a mem-

" ber, was appointed to inquire into the working

of the Southern and Western Ruilway., Hisown
conclusion, after a most exhaustive inquiry
into the subject, was that Mr. Lowe was a man
eminently competent to fill the position of
traffic manager ; and had his position been as
strictly defined as the Minister for Works in-
tended to define the position of Mr. Thallon,
there would have been no clashing between himn
and the then Commissioner, Mr. Lowe had the
reputation with some people of being a great
martinet, but the evidence clearly showed that
he was a capital disciplinarian, and unless a
man was a good disciplinarian he could never be
a good traffic manager. Ilence a cry was raised
against him by a lot of useless men who could
not do their duty. No efficient officer ever
spoke disparagingly of Mr. Lowe, and it was a
great loss to the country when he went away.
He remembered well that when Mr. Herbert
was asked to take the traffic managership he
was doubtful whether he should accept it or not,
and ke believed he declined vn one or two occa-
sions to accept the responsibility. His own
opinion of Mr. Herbert was that he was a first-
rate commissioner, but it was pretty well known
that his subordinates were not loyal to hinu.
Had they been loyal, nothing would have been
heard of those complaints that were being
continually published in the newspapers about
the manner in which the working of the railway
was conducted. Subsecquently, on Mr. Thallon's
appointment, every hon. member approved of
the action of the Government in sending home
for a man of sufficient experience to conduct the
traffic on the Southern and Western line. MNome
hon. members might remember that, when that
appointment was first made known, he (Mr.
Beattie) said that if full anthority was not given
to Mr. Thallon—if he was allowed to be inter-
fered with by subordinates, as the previous
Traffic Manager was—he prognosticated that he
would not stay three months in the office. He
quite believed, with the hon. member for Towns-
ville, that the trouble with Mr. Thallon was not
caused by Mr. Herbert but by the men under him.
He had no hesitation in saying that many
offences were committed under the regulations
of the Railway Department, that Mr. Herbert,
as Tratfic Manager, knew no more about than
he (Mr. Beattie) did. Cases had been reported
to him of men who had been suspended for
drunkenness, and were reinstated without Mr.
Herbert knowing anything about it. At the
time he heard it, he could scarcely believe
it to be true, but there was a great deal in it
nevertheless. When Mr. Thallon came out the
same system was in existence, and anyone
reading the evidence taken before the com-
mission, to which he had referred, would see
that Mr. Thallon suffered under the same thing
as Mr. Lowe. It was clear from that evidence
that some of the subordinates of the department
were not loyal tothem, and he did not think that
greater experience had made them more loyalnow.
He was very sorry to hear the Minister for Works
say he intended to dispense with theservicesof Mr.
Herbert. Now that the Government had decided
to adopt the principle which ought to have been
adopted years ago—mamely, to disconnect the
Traffic Manager from the Commissioner, with the
exception of sending his official correspondence
through him—there seemed to be noneed to tak
that extreme step. With My, Herbert and Mr,
Thallon the department would have a con-
missioner of great experience, and a traffic mana-
ger who came ont with good testimonials; and in



Supply.

a very short time confidence in the management
of the railways would be restored. With reference
to Mr. Herbert’s successor, information on that
point would be interesting both to himself and to
the public. The appointment was, of course,
left with the Minister, but some information
might be fairly given to hon. members as to who
was to be Mr, Herbert’s successor.

Mr, NORTON said he hoped the Minister
for Works did not understand from his speech
that he wished to say one word against Mr.
Thallon. He knew nothing of that gentleman
except what little he gathered from meeting him
on two or three occasions after he had ceased to
be Trafic Manager. What his abilities were as
Traflic Manager he knew not, and could not pre-
tend to say. What he did say was, that if Mr.
Thallon’s appointment was made under the con-
ditions stated by the Minister for Works—that
he should have sole control of the traffic and be
entirely independent of the Commissioner—he
saw no reason why Mr. Herbert should be re-
moved.  Excepting that Mr. Thallon would have
to send his official correspondence through
the Commissioner, they would be Lkept
quite apart. Under an arrangement of that
kind it would be quite impossible for Mr.
Herbert to try to ‘“boss” the whole concern.
As regarded Mr. Thallon, he would like to say
one word, He had only seen him two or three
times, and whether he would be able to carry out
the work he (Mr. Norton) did not know, But
he did know that whatever was done when he was
here before led to the conclusion that Mr.
Thallon had never oceupied the position of traffic
manager before he came to Queensland. And in
saying that he was borne out by the statement
of the hon. member for Townsville. It appeared
to him that in making the appointment the
Government had done so for the very extra-
ordinary reason that Mr. Macrossan had given
Mr. Thallon half-a-year’s salary when he for-
merly resigned. That did not appear to him
to be a sufficient reason, and if there was no
other to be found in the papers connected with
the otfice, then he (Mr. Norton) thought he ought
not to be reinstated. He did not blame the
Minister one bit. He did not say one word
against him for the reinstatement. Jt was a
matter of opinion whether Mr, Thallon ought, after
having resigned the position that he once held,
to be reinstated. He did not wish to say one
word against the Minister for Works in deciding
to make the reappointment. He thought the
Minister for Works had done very wisely in
making the arrangement announced to the
Committee of keeping the Traffic Manager inde-
pendent of the Commissioner. But he (Mr.
Norton) had heard no reason for sending M.
Herbert out of that office, and giving him
another appointwent. He was sorry the
Minister for Works was riled at anything
he had said. He did not intend to rile
him. At the same time there was no use
in saying that either Mr. Macrossan or himself
was as crooked as a ram’s horn, If the Minister
for Works wanted an excuse to butt at something
he could butt at him, but he did not see what
good that would lead to. It did not place him
(the Minister for Works) in a better position in
any way. Of course he could make an allowance
for the Minister for Works in the circumstances.
He certainly objected to Mr. Herbert’s removal,
and he did not see what good was tocomeof it. He
did not believe there was any man in the colony
who could fill the office better than Mr. Herbert
could, or who could, even if he became thoroughly
acquainted with the duties, so soon supply the
Minister for Worls with all the information he
wanted. Mr, Herbert was thoroughly up in
matters connected with railway work. He {Mr.
Norton) had always heard it said that when Mr,
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Herbert held office previously in the Lands and
Works Office he was just as good as an_under
secretary. On that account he (Mr. Norton)
felt rather disappointed on hearing that the
Government had decided to displace him ; and
he agreed with the hon. member for Fortitude
Valley in saying that if the Government had
made up their mind the Committee were
entitled to hear something as to who was.to be
appointed in his place.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he had
no desire to say a single word against Mr. Her-
bert. He believed there was no more efficient
officer in the service of the Government than Mr.
Herbert. In fact, he had been inclined to think
that he was too much so. It had led to disputes
between those who were doing business with
the Railway Department; in connection with
goods delayed, or goods damaged, it was almost
impossible to come to a settlement. The Rail-
way Department were always right, and the
traders were always wrong. He knew that
Mr. Herbert was under the impression that
he was protecting the interests of the Govern-
ment. He did not accuse him of doing wrong ;
all he said was that the Government thoroughly
recognised Mr. Herbert as a zealous officer, and
when he came back he would be provided for.
Mr. Herbert, however, had not a pre-emptive right
to the Railway Department. The hon. member
for Townsville had said that Mr. Thallon was
not a tratfic manager. He (the Minister for
Works) understood that the late Government
had sent home instructions to the Agent-
Greneral to send out a traffic manager. He also
understood that out of a good many applicants
Mr. Thallon’s was considered the best. He did
not know My, Thallon and did not know any-
thing about him.

The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN : Have you

seen the papers?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said it was
an extraordinary thing that the Agent-General
was instructed to send out a trathc manager,
that there were so many applicants, and that
Mr. Thallon was selected—being considered the
best,—and that now the hon. member for
Townsville said that Mr. Thallon was not a
traffic manager at all,

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN : He never
was.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : It is a
most extraordinary thing, then, that he was
selected out of so many applicants for the
position of traffic manager.

The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN said he was
surprised that the hon. Minister for Works did
not know all about it.  He could not have read
the papers, and he seemed to him (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) to know nothing at all about it, so
far as the papers were concerned. Surely he
(the Minister for Works) could not be under the
impression that Mr. Thallon was a traffic
manager at home! Was it possible for him to
imagine that they could get a traffic manager,
who at home received from £1,500 to £3,000, or
£5,000 a year——

Mr. BEATTIE : And £8,000 a year.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN: Who
received larger salaries than Ministers of the
Crown in England, to come to Queensland for
£800 a year? The Minister for Works could not
be so ignorant as that. He (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) was speaking from information he
had found in the papers. Mr. Thallon never had
had charge of traffic, and never professed that
he had. But he was a good railway officer, and
amongst all the applicants he was considered to
be the best, The applicants were all men whe
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could be recommended by their superiors to
become traffic managers, but they never had held
that position, or else they would not have been
applicants for a like position in Queensland. Of
course he (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) could under-
stand the motive of the Government very well in
coming to the conclusion not to reinstate Mr.
Herbert as Commissioner for Railways, and he
respected the motive, although he thought it was
a mistaken one. He thought Mr. Herbert, if a
good servant at any time, would be far more so
when he came back; for, as he understood, M.
Herbert had been trying to master the working
of all the railway systems of the different countries
he was visiting. And he confessed that Mr.
Herbert was a zealous officer, and, knowing his
duties as Railway Commissioner, had claims for
reinstatement, He thought himself that Mr.
Herbert had been a very zealous officer ; some-
times he conceived that he was too zealous and
looked after the interests of the Government too
well. Had he been like many officers he would
not have got into so much hot water, for he would
have looked at the interests of the Governnient
as of secondary importance—which he never
did. He (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) thonght the
Comunittee would like to know from the Minister
for Works who was to be Mr. Herbert’s successor.
Was the Acting Commissioner for Railways to
be appointed Commissioner ? He supposed the
Government had made up their minds to that.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: Noj; they
have not made up their minds.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said the Gov-
ernment had had twelve months to think of
what they were going to do with Mr, Herbert,
and who was to be his successor. Tt was due to
the Acting Commissioner that he should know.
He had been acting Commissioner for twelve
months, and surely the Government had had
sufficient experience of him to know whether he
was worthy of being permanently appointed or
not. He was very much inclined to doubt the
word of the Minister for Works that the Govern-
ment had not made up their minds as to who was
to be appointed Commissioner, He believed
that they had made up their minds, but that
they had not the courage to say so.

Mr. BEATTIE said that was one of the
points he had forgotten to mention when speak-
ing before—the statement of the Minister for
Works that he looked upon Mr. Thallon as a
traffic manager from ¥ngland. It struck him at
the time that the Minister had not read the
papers, because the traffic manager of the very
department Mr, Thallon same from received, he
helieved, £9,000 a year.

An HONOURABLE MEMBER : Surely not !

Mr. BEATTIE : Tf the hon. member would
make inquiry he would find that Mr. McLaren
was one of three men in Great DBritain who
received enormous salaries—£8,000 or £9,000
a year. A short time ago, an officer from
the same railway department —who was not
traffic manager there, but one of the assistant
traffic divectors or inspectors, the same as Mr.
Thallon was until he came to Queensland—
accepted the office of traffic manager in one
of the colonies—the Cape, he belived —at
a salary of £1,000 a year. Then, again, did
they not see a gentleman who had not been a
tratlic manager at home, but who was connected
with the management of the traffic, selected to
take charge of the Victorian railways at £3,000
a year? No doubt the appointment of Mr.
Thallon as traffic manager’here was anadvancefor
him. He came here with a good character from the
Agent-General, and from his references it was
evident that he was thoroughly conversant with
the system of conducting the traffic of a very
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large railway ; and the colony was very glad to
get a man of such experience, because he might
teach them a wrinkle or two, and show how their
railways might be conducted in a way that
would be advantageous. But he (Mr. Beattie)
sald agsin that if an officer placed in that
position had not the necessary power, and if the
officers under him were not loyal to him, he
could not be successful. He believed that
the appointment would prove a satisfactory
one; but for anyone to think for one moment
that a traffic manager of one of the great Eng-
lish and Scoteh lines would come out here at any
salary they could give him was simply absurd.

Mr, NORTON said if the Minister for Works
could not tell them who the new Commissioner
was to be, perhaps he would refer to the Acting
Commissioner for information on the subject ?
He believed the hon. gentleman could tell them
if he liked, and he might as well let them have
the information at once. If he would not tell
them that, perhaps he would tell them whether
they were to have an acting commissioner, for
whom there was a salary of £800 put down, as
well as a commissioner.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: No.

Mr. KELLETT said that, whether the Govern-
ment had made up their minds on the subject of
the commissioner or not, he thought it very ad-
visable that they should not make the appoint-
ment at present; and the argument brought
forward by the hon. member for Townsville bore
him out in that when he stated that it was the
under men of the department who drove Mr.
Thallon away, and not Mr. Hevbert. Most of
those men were still here.

The Howx. J. M. MACROSSAN : They are
all here.

Mr. KELLETT said that as Mr. Thallon was
coming hack it would be advisable to wait and see
how things would work—whetherthe Acting Com-
missioner and others would meet Mr. Thallon
fairly, and give him assistance to carry out his
work. He quite agreed with the hon. member
for Townsville that there were a great many
clicques in the Railway Department, and had
been for years; and it would take a very good
man to get rid of them. He knew that there
were such cliques in Brisbane, Ipswich, and
elsewhere, and that they were very powerful 1f
a man whom they did not like was appointed
to a place, they never ceased until they hunted
him out. Thething had been going on foryears,
and would continue until some man—either the
present Acting Commissioner or the new Com-
missioner—found out those cliques and put his
foot down upon them. Tt was his business and
not the business of the Minister to find them
out. He defied any Minister to do so; Dhut the
Commiissioner, who was the head of the depart-
ment, ought, from his long experience in con-
nection with it, to be ahle to find out the men,
and let the Minister know who they were;
and then let him dismuss them-—clear them
out at once. He was perfectly satisfied that the
department required a big clearing out. There
was no good getting rid of Mr. Herbert unless
they got rid of a good many others. The thing
was to find thent and weed them out. It would
certainly be for the public benefit, He therve-
fore thought it advisable not to appoint
a commissioner at present. The Acting
Commissioner was doing his best at present, and
let them see how long he would continue to
do so. New brooms generally swept clean, and
newly appointed officers were very courteous, but
after a time they sometimes got as bumptious
as their predecessors. It would therefore be
advisable to see how My, Thallon got on. He
did not think he got fair play before, and he
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ghould like to see him get a chance of it
now. He had never met him when he was here
before; but he hoped to meet him before
long, and he was satisfied that he was likely to
improve upon what they had had lately.

Mr. NORTON asked the Minister whether
it was necessary to have an assistant accountant,
for whom £330 was put down. He thought,
from the change that was made in the depart-
ment not very long ago, that such an officer
would not be necessary.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
appointment was necessary in consequence of the
increase in the work. The chief accountant
was not able to keep pace with the work, and
it was necessary to give him some assistance. I
was the same with the station auditor. It was
very necessary that the accounts should be
audited to see that everything was correct, and
it was utterly impossible for one station auditor
to travel over the whole of the lines and audit
the accounts. The hon. member ought to be
aware that there had been considerable exten-
sions of lines opened, which necessitated a great
deal more work.

Mr. NORTON said he was quite aware that
there had been considerable extensions of lines,
but he did not know that an assistant accountant
was necessary. He thought that, from the
arrangemnent made twelve or eighteen months
ago, such an officer would not be necessary at
present, as the staff would be able to carry out
the work. Of course, if the Minister said the
appointinent was necessary the Committee must
accept it. With regard to the clerks in the
department, he saw that there were about a
dozen who had increases put down this year.
Could the Minister tell the Committee whether
any of those clerks got increases last year or the
year before?

The MINTSTER FOR WORKS said none of
them got increases last year, The hon. member
ought to know that clerks in the Railway Depart-
ment entered the serviee at very low salaries—
some as low as £30 a year—and they got gradual
increases of about £20 a year. He was positive
that none of the clerks mentioned got increases
last year. They might have got increases the
year before, for anything heknew. Surely those
young men growing up were entitled to a small
increase such as that set down.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he could
hear out what the hon. gentleman had said as to
the clerks going into the Railway Department
at a very small sulary. He thought they deserved
regular increases, because he believed there was
no department in which the clerks did their work
more thoroughly or where they had more work
to do than in the Railway Department. He
would like to ask the hon. gentleman if all were
to get an increase, or only a few of them? The
hon. gentleman had told them that nine were to
have an increase, but there were fourteen clerks
set down. The hon. gentleman had not treated
all alike, but had made a selection. Whether
they were selected according to merit or not the
hon. gentleman conld best say.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he did
not go and ask who bhad got an increase and who
had not.  He considered it his duty, when an
increase was proposed, to ascertain that the
person was thoroughly worthy of it. Surely the
hon. member did not suppose that he was going
through all the employés of the department to
see whether they had got increases! He pre-
sumed that the head of the department was
competent to recommend an increase. He was
not sure whether that had been the practice of
the hon, member. There were some thousands
of clerks in the Railway Departnient.
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The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN : Thousands !

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: Over the
whole country, taking all the employés—porters,
firemen, engine-drivers, together—they formed
a very large nuwiber, and he was not_going to go
over the whole of them, and ask why so-and-so
had not received increases. 'The recommenda-
tions were submitted to him, and he satisfied
himself that the officers mentioned were entitled
to the increases recommended.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said the
hon. gentleman could get the information by
asking the Acting Commissioner why certain
increases were recommended, and why the five
clerks he had referred to were not recom-
mended for increases. He knew he (Hom.
J. M. Macrossan) had always done it. When-
ever an increase was recommended to him he
always asked the reason for it. He was sorry to
say that during the time he was in office he had
but little chance of giving increases. It had
always been a hard push on the side of economy,
The hon. gentleman, however, was in office when
there was a full Treasury, and it was his duty
to inquire why nine of the clerks received
increases, while five did not. It would not
be hard work for the hon. memler to find out.
The hon, member should ask the reason from
the Commissioner, and let the Committee have
the information. The hon. member had been
long enough in the House to know that the
Comuittee were usually very inquisitive upon
these points, and he himself when a simple
member of the Committee used to be more inquisi-
tive than any other member of it. He should
not get up in a passion and say he was not
expected to do this and that. The hon. gentleman
was expected to do his duty, and it was his duty
to know the reason for the increases recom-
mended.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he had
already informed the hon. member that he made
inquiries as to the gentlemen whose salaries he
was recommended to increase, He could assure
the Committee that the country wounld never
get such a man as Minister for Works as the hon,
member for Townsville,

Mr. ARCHER : Hear, hear!
are in the office.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he
endeavoured to do his Dbest, but he could never
hope to come up to the standard of the hon.
member for Townsville, who thought he was not
only capable of being a Minister for Works but
of being an engineer. They knew that from the
arrangements he had made in connection with the
Brisbane Valley line, the curves on which had
since to be altered, because in going round them
the buffers were actually interlocked. The hon.
gentleman might ask him why he did not instruct
the engineer to build railways at this cost and
that cost, but he did not profess to do it. The
hon. gentleman seemed to think he should go
over the whole of the employés in the depart-
ment and see why they did not get increases of
salary. Hedeclined to do it, and he had net the
time to do it.

The Hown, J. M. MACROSSAN said they
would discuss the Kngineer’s Department and the
Brisbane Valley Railway when the next vote
came on, and he could give the hon. gentleman
his assurance that he would get plenty of it.

Mr. ARCHER said that, as the Minister for
Works was such a powerful man, he ought to be
more 1ild, and not be 8o hard on his prede.
cessors. It was the most absurd thing he had
witnessed in that Committee, the hon. memboer
getting in a passion because he was asked a ques-
tion, and trying to be sarcastic in talking abont

Not while you
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the power of the hon. member for Townsville.
The hon. member would do better by answering
the question than by pitching into his prede-
;‘le.bssors to avoid answering the question put to

im.

Mr, PALMER said they had had some ex-
traordinary revelations that evening. It was a
most unheard-of circumstance that a clique of
subordinates should so work things as to carry
them in their own way and upset the Commis
sioner for Railways, the Minister for Works,
and the Acting Commissioner for Railways.
He had never heard before of a department of
which such things could be said as to the way in
which it was carried on. What guarantee had
they that, when Mr. Thallon veturned to his
office, he would not betreated in exactly the same
way again? It was disgraceful to hear such
things said of the working of a department.
He wanted to ask the Minister for Works about
an item in the vote—* Compensation for injuries,
£195.”  Did that apply to compensation inside or
outside the department? It seemed strange that
the same sum should be required for each yeur.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he had
been a good deal surprised at that item himi-
self, and he had made inquiries on the subject.
It appeared that a man engaged in the Rail-
way Department had received an injury, and
the Giovernment gave him compensation to the
amount of £195. He thought the amount onght
not to appear there again. He thought he could
find some light employment for the man in the
department ; but he found it much better to be
getting £195 for compensation for injuries re-
ceived than to accept the employment. He
was further told the man was in good civeum-
stances.

Mr. ARCHER : Does it mean £195 a year?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he did
not understand why it appeared on the Hsti-
mates again. He was satisfied the man was
competent to do light work, though, of course, the
salary would be much less. It might Dbe =o
arranged that what he would get. could be taken
from the £195 set down.

Mr. ARCHER asked whether the Minister
for Works could tell hon. members how the sum
of £195 was arvived at. Was the amount fixed
by a Minister, or was it an award by a commis-
sion appointed to inquire into the matter? What
was the reason of the award, and what was the
exact sum awarded ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he was
informed that the man who was receiving that
sum had been an engine-driver on one of the
lines, and had met with an accident about ten
years ago.

The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN : Not quite.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: The man
was employed on full pay as an engine-driver, and
the sum of £195, which he was paid, was com-
puted at the rate of his monthly salary.

The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN said it was
during the period of the existence of the Govern-
ment of which the present Premier and the
present Minister for Works were members that
the accident referred to happened. An engine
was coming from Dalby to Toowoomba, during
a very heavy storm, when some earthworks gave
way, and the rails having nothing to support
them could not hear the engine. That was how
the aecident arose ; but it did not occur ten
years ago. It was before his (Hon. Mr.
Macrossan’s) time in office, and perhaps a little
before the hon. gentleman’s time; but it was
during the period the present party were in
office..  When the matter came before him
(Hon. Mr, Macrossan) he yot the same answer
as the Minister for Works, The amount had
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heen voted on the Rstimates from year to
year. He could not place it in Schedule B

among the retiring allowances, and had there-
fore left it on the Fstimates as the hon. gentle-
man had done ; but there was no doubt it should
be put somewhere else. If, however, the man
had thoroughly recovered it was a question
whether the vote should appear at all.

Mr., KELLETT said he remembered the time
when the accident occurred. The driver was
seriously injured, and would be a perfect cripple
till he went to his grave. Ior some years it cost
him what he received as compensation for
doctors. He was, however, a careful saving
man, and was now able to live on a farm he had
got. He would never get over the injuries to
the spine he had received ; he was only just able
to potter about, get into his dog-cart, and drive
from his own place to the station.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he would
like to know from the Minister for Works who
was the assistant accountant, and who was the
assistant station auditor, as he noticed that those
were two new appoinfinents?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the ap-
pointments had not been made yet. He never
made appointments till the salary was voted.

Mr. ARCHER: Oh, don’t you?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : No.

Mr. ARCHER : Do you mean to say that if
a man is wanted you do not appoint him? You
are not fit for your place if you do not.

The Hown. J. M. MACROSSAN said he hoped,
if the appointments had not been madq, that
they would be given to some officers in the
department who were deserving of promotion.
He believed there were men in the department
thoroughly competent for both positions. He
thought they had mearly got through the vote
before the Committee, but before it was put
to the vote he would like to know what the
(tovernment were doing in the way of adopting
proper and safe brakes for the railways. He
had seen something in the newspapers to the
effect that the Government had been experi-
menting with some brakes, and he would like
to know how far those experiments had gone,
and whether the Government had decided on
using one brake all over the line, and if so what
brake it was? It was a matter of importance
with regard to the safety of the travelling public,
and was just as much deserving of consideration
as the appointment of a traffic manager.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said men
were now emploved in the railway workshops
fitting up one of the Westinghouse brakes. He
understood from the Locomotive Superintendent
that there had been some improvements made
in the brake recently, and those were now
on the way out, and as soon as they arrived the
work would be completed. From a report made
to him it appeared that—

s The Australian agents of the Westinghouse Com-

puny have reported to the Locomotive Engineer that
sonte of 1he parts sent out in 1877 have heen very much
improved upon sinee that time. and suggest that ever,
thing used should be of modern design. The company’s
engineer is now on his way from Melbourne with the
iniproved parts.”’
The Vacuum Brake Company had offered to fit
up one of their brakes free of cost, and the Gov-
ernment would have one of the engines now being
made in England fitted up with that brake. The
Acting Commissioner for Railways informed him
that—

“The Vacnum Brake Company have also wired for
the carrviage appliances. Drawings of the brake-rigging
suitable for our carriages are now being prepared by
the Locomotive Engineer, and it is anticipated that a
complete train will be ready for work eayly in Apri]
nest.”
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The Iox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he
thought they should have something to say on
that very important subject. He believed there
were several members present who understood it
pretty well.  From all that he could learn of the
Westinghouse brake, which had received a great
name and which had been puffed up in the news-
papers of several countries, especially of England,
he did not think it was equal to the vacuum brake.
If experiments were impartially carried out they
would prove which brake was the best. He had
in his hand a late number of the Railway Engi-
neer, containing information from the Board of
Trade returns on continucus brakes; and he
found that the different brakes were there put
down according to the faults they committed in
the number of miles run, the number of times
they refused to act, the number of times they
acted when they were not wanted to act, the
number of times they broke down, and so
on, The Westinghouse brake was very com-
plicated ; hence it was more likely to get
out of order than the vacuum brake, of which
there were two kinds—the automatic vacuum and
the simple vacuum brake ; and the simple one
was put down as being the better of the two.
According to the Board of Trade returns for the
half-year ending 30th June, 1884, the Westing-
house brake committed one fault in 89,059 miles ;
the automatic vacuum brake; one in 141,252
miles—that was 39 against 141; Clark and
‘Webb’s brake one fault in 190,000 miles; and
the simple vacuum, which he believed was the
simplest of all, one fault in 165,000 miles.
According to that return the vacuum wus
actually four times better than the Westinghouse
brake; and that had been proved, not only
during the past half-year, but also during suc-
cessive years previously. Whatever predilection
or prepossession there might be in the Railway
Department in favour of the Westinghouse
brake, the Minister for Works should see that a
fair trial was given to both brakes. There was
scarcely a man who had not his preference or
bias in the matter, Locomotive engineers, civil
engineers, and other professional men had
always some bias in such matters; and engi-
neers in Hngland were biassed in favour of the
Westinghouse, and always recommended it even
in the face of what was proved by the Board of
Trade returns. Sometimes, however, it was not
a matter of bias, but of profit. There wag an
article in the number of the Railway Enginecr
to which he referred, written by the chairman
of the Vacuum Brake Company, Limited—Mr.
Martin—in answer to a letter written to the
Courier by an engine-driver and reprinted by
the Times. The letter was written in praise of
the Westinghouse brake, the writer saying how
he put his hand on the lever and had no
trouble at all; and the article was written in
answer to the letter, stating that in America
the Westinghouse Company, to protect itself
against the competition of the Vacuum Com-
pany, bought up the whole of the vacuum brake
patents there. He would give the Minister for
Works the article he referred to if it was not
already in the Works Office.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : Instruc-
tions have already been given to get a vacuum
brake.

The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN said he
was very glad to hear it, and he hoped it would
get a fair and impartial trial, because it was
a matter of extreme importance to the colony.
It made a great difference whether a brake would
stop a loaded train within a certain number of
yards or a certain number of yards less—it meant
a collision or no collision very often ; and some-
times the very moment it was wanted was the
moment a brake would not operate, If it should
prove that the vacunm was better and simpler—
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more easily understood by drivers, and not more
costly to work than others—that was the brake
that should be used.

Mr. MACFARLANTE said he noticed there
was & large number of engineers in the depart-
ment. There was the Chief Fngineer, an engi-
neer for existing lines, a resident engineer, an
assistant engineer, a locomotive superintendent
and a locomotive engineer ; and it struck him
that there were too many engineers. He wanted
to know what were the duties of the Locomotive
Engineer and whether his time was fully occu-
pled ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the duty
of the Locomotive Engineer was to design and
inspect all the rolling-stock on the various lines of
railway throughout the colony, and to prepare
indents. There was a great deal of work for
him to do, and he had in his office four drafts-
men and a clerk.

Mr. MACTARLANE said he did not see any
provision for draftsmen on the Lstimates. He
was under the impression that the carriages made
by the department were made from the patterns
used in completing former orders, and he did not
see why draftsmen were required. Nor did he
see any necessity for a locomotive engineer to
ingpect the rolling-stock, seeing that there was a
locomotive superintendent as well as alocomotive
foreman.  Therefore he considered that the
answer given by the Minister for Works was
not. very satisfactory. He thought one draftsman
would be enough, and that the Locomotive
FEngineer might be done away with. He never
could see what that officer was required for;
indeed he thought the office was made for him,
either by the hon, member for Townsville or by
his successor,

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the hon.
member for Ipswich travelled a good deal by
rail, and he must have seen the improvement
of late in the passenger carriages, They were
better ventilated, more comfortable, and more
elegant than the carriages used some years ago.
That sort of work was under the management of
the Locomotive Engineer.

Mr. ANNEAR said he was very glad to hear
the remarks of the hon, member for Townsville
with regard to the automatic vacuwmn brake. He
considered that it was a very mportant question,
and was much surprised at what was said by the
hon. member for Ipswich, Mr. Macfarlane. 1t
would be the duty of the Locomotive Engineer to
test that brake, and suwy whether it was as effec
tive as shown in that report; and he felt confident
that that report, as read by the hon. member for
Townsville, would be fully borne out. No one
ought to know the duties of all persons in the Rail-
way Department from the Engineer downto the
simplest workmen, better than the hon, members
for [pswich, who made it their business to look
carefully after those concerns. The Locomotive
Engineer had to look after the locomotives and
rolling-stock, but had nothing whatever to do
with the construction of the line. The Chief
Engineer had to look after the construction of
various lines they had built, and the lines they
intended to build. No one knew that better'
than the hon. member for Ipswich, and he hoped,
with the hon. member for Townsville, that those
gentlemen who were in (Jueensland the other day
wonld have a fair opportunity of testing the
automatic vacuum brake. He had read in the
New South Wales Press the most favourable
reports of that brake, and believed that it would be
found far superior to either the Westinghouse or
the Woods brake, which had been much in use in
Victoria, where they had been, as the hon. gentle-
man said, buoyed up by outside influence, and
influence which should not exist, The pro-
prietors of the vacuum brake had offered to
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fit up an engine at their own expense, which
was to run on their line for twelve months.
He felt sure that the gentleman in charge
of the Locomotive Department, Mr. Horniblow,
wounld give that brake a fair and impartial test.
The hon. member for Ipswich must pretend
an ignorance of the duties of Mr. Horniblow,
as every hon. gentleman knew that nothing
took place in that department but what was
well known to residents in that town.

Mr. MACFARTLANE said there must be two
very simple members in the Committee. The
hon. gentleman seemed to think that they should
have a_ locomotive engineer for the purpose of
inspecting the new brake. TIn that case they
would have to pay very dearly for their whistle.

Mr. ANNEAR : That would be only one part
of hiy duties,

Mr. MACIFARLANE said : What did the
country do before that appointment was made ?
It had not been in existence quite a year. It
was (uite true, as the hon. Minister for Works
had said, that the carriages now made were a
little more ornamental than they used to be;
but they were only repetitions of one another.

My, NORTON : No ; they are not.

Mr. MACTARLANE said there was no more
difference between them than the superintendent
would be uite able to make, without employing
four draftsmen and an engineer. They did not
require that staff to do all the ornamental work
they had had lately. He had always gone in for
putting down expense ; and though they might
have ornamental carriages, he did not see why
they should have an ornanental engineer.

Mr. NORTON said he thought the hon, mem-
ber for Tpswich had found a mare’s nest, and was
trying to hatch an egyg out of it. The Locomo-
tive KEngineer had almost too much to do. The
hon. gentleman had referred to the appointment
having been made by the present Minister;
but the appointment had not been made by him,
Before tle offices were separated, the amount
of work unler Mr. Horniblow’s charge had
very much increased—not only in Brisbane, but
1t was necessary to send someone occasionally to
inspect the work, and examine the officers who
were in charge of similar works on other lines,
Mr. Horniblow had been sent on that duty twice,
and had had to go over all the lines and inspect
the work, which took him away from his depart-
ment for a considerable time. Jt was from his
reports that the Government had to malke them-
selves satisfied that all the work was efficiently
done by the officers in charge ; and there was so
much additional work that it was almost incum-
bent upon the Government to appoint a fresh
officer, and they thought it desirable that the
fresh appointinent should be given to Mr,
Horniblow, He did not believe that they could
have found a better man than Mr. Horniblow
for that purpose, as he did his work thoroughly
and well, and all the reports he sentin were, as
far as they could judge, reliable. All the en-
gineers in connection with the department spoke
very highly of Mr. Horniblow, and he thought
that at present that gentleman had too
much work to do, as it was advisable that
he should go up on all the different lines
to inspect them. There was one matter which
he would refer to. He would ask the hon.
Minister for Works how the staff and ticket
regulations had acted-—whether there had been
any difficulties connected with them, and whether
they were being carried out properly ?

Mr. BEATTIE said he thought they had
better settle the other question first. He had
listened to the remarks made by the late Minister
for Works (Mr. Norton) on the subject, and
there was mno  doubt that Mr. Horniblow

[ASSEMBLY.]

Supply.
was a most admirable officer; but that
was mnot the question. The question was—

what necessity was there for the appointment
of a locomotive engineer? The hon. Minister
for Works had answered the question by saying
that there was plenty of work for him to do:
but he weuld point out this: that the locomotive
superintendents in the Southern division, in
the Northern division, and in the Central
division were responsible for every engine that
came out of the works, for running powers.
It was not the Locomotive Engineer who was
responsible, The fact of the Locomotive Engineer
going up once a year to inspect did not take
away the responsibility from those officers.
The hon. gentleman said that Mr Horniblow
made out all the indents for the Railway
Department, for stores and so forth; but he
had been trying to find out what the five
draftsmen were for,

The MINISTHER FOR WORKS: They are
paid from the Loan Fund.

Mr. BEATTIE : Then, unless they referred to
the Loan votes, they could not find them. He
believed that Mr. Horniblow’s time was taken
up in making out indents, and it was rather too
much to allow a person of his experience simply
to do that. 1f Mr. Horniblow took the responsi-
bility of all that was done by the locomotive
superintendent, and purchasecd all the rolling-
stock on all the lines, both on the Northern,
Central, and Southern Railways, then he (M.
Beattie) could understand the importance of his
position ; but if the locomotive superintendent
was responsible for all that, he did not know
what the responsibility of the Locomotive Engi-
neer was.

Mr. NORTON said the hon. member must
have misunderstood what he (Mr. Norton) said
about the responsibility of the Locomotive Engi-
neer. If things were as they existed when he
was in office, the other engineers retained their
responsibility ; but someone was required to see
that they did their work properly. When the hon.
member for Townsville was in office, he sent Mr.
Horniblow to inspect all the Northern and Central
lines. It was important that someone should do
that, becauseit did notdo to trust entirely to those
who held positions up there. Mr. Horniblow was
sent up again after the hon, member for Towns-
ville left office ; and as there were continually a
large number of matters that required attention,
the appointment was made permanent. Mr.
Horniblow had plenty of work—in fact, rather
too much. It was very desirable that he should
inspect all the lines. As to the changes in the
carriages, if there were any complaints at all
they were that so many changes were made, and
that they required a large staff of draftsmen to
be continually preparing plans. Whenever a
change was made new plans were required, so
that there was more work of that kind than if
carriages of the same type were always used.

Mr. SALKELD said there was one matter he
should like to call attention to, because at present
there was a good deal of uncertainty in the mind
of the travelling public. Some time ago it was
reported that there was a very narrow escape
frem a serious accident near Nudgee ; he heard
it frequently, but at the time he did not pay
much attention to it, because many reports got
abread that were not true; nothing was said
about the escape until it was mentioned in one
of the newspapers, and then the hon. member
for Port Curtis put a question to the Minister for
Works on the subject. The affair took place on
the Tuesday, and the question was put on the
Friday following, and the Minister for Works
then said he knew nothing about it. Since then
the officer in charge of the station had been
removed. Now, if that sort of thing was to go
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on it would destroy the confidence of the travel-
ling public in the safety of the railwayx. He
believed that it was intended to hush the matter
up, and that it would have besn hushed up had
not attention been called o it in the House. He
thought it was deplovable that such a thing
should ever he contemplated.  During the
inquiry into the accident at Darra, it came out
that there had been a great number of narrow
escapes ; but he did not think a complete list of
them was obtained, although the hon. member
for Carnarvon did what he could to elicit all
the evidence possible, He (Mr. Salkeld) had
frequently heard that a large number of narrow
escupes had been hushed up, and he began to
Delieve it now. They were hushed up so that the
public should not get alarmed. He did not blante
the subordinate ofticials, but he blamed the prinei-
palofficers. 'The train that travelled past Nudgee
contained, he believed, the Acting Commissioner
for Railways ; and the paragraph in the newspaper
stated that he was the first to perceive that
something was wrong.  Yet no steps were taken
—nothing was done to inquire into the matter
until attention was called to it in that House.
He hoped the Minister for Works would serionsly
think over the matter. If occurrences of that
kind were passed over by the heads of the depart-
ment, it could not bhe expected that the subordi-
nates would object to the way in which things
were hushed up.

Mr. KELLETT said he hoped the Minister
for Works would not allow all accidents and
narrow escapes to be made public. If he did,
very few people would travel on the railway at
all; they would be so alarmed that they would
be afraid to do so, It was far better to keep
such matters quiet. [t was only the other day
he heard it suggested that they should get Cobb
and Company to put on one of their old coaches
between Brisbane and Ipswich. What they lost
in speed they would at all events make up in
safety.  As the coachman said, “If you get
thrown out of a coach there you are; but
if out of a railway train — where are you?”’
Only that morning he had heard of an aceci-
dent on the line between Brisbane and Ipswich ;
and last night he understood there was nearly a
dangerous oue on the Sandgate line, He hoped
all such occurrences would be kept quiet if they
wanted the public to travel on the railways.

The MINISTER F¥FOR WORKS said that
surely the hon. member was not going to
hold the Tratfic Departiment responsible for all
accidents ! The accident that took place on the
Racecourse line yesterday was owing to a tree
havingbeen blown down, and someof the branches
damaging the carriages. Surely the hon. member
was not going to hold the Traffic Department
responsible for that, Only the other day he him-
self saw something similar at Yeerongpilly, near
Oxley. There had been no attempt to hush up
the Sandgate accident ; the Acting Cominissioner
instructed the Trafic Manager next morning to
inquire into the matter. He would like the hon,
member for Stanley to find out any case in which
an accident had been hushed up.

Mr. SALKELD said he was quite sure that
the public would feel far more secure if every
case of dereliction of duty was takenup promptly,
and blazed abroad in all the newspapers, than
if they thought a single case was kept quiet. Of
course, the Traffic Department was not respon-
sible for the tree which had fallen down, but
perhaps  some other department was.  The
Engineer’s Department ought to be responsible ;
becanse, in making a vailway. any tree that by
any possibility conld he hlown down across the
line should be removed.

My KELLETT waid the Minister for Woerky
seemed to be angry ab his vemarks ; bub the hen,
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member would probably have to listen to a good
many remarks before hix Estimates were through,
and 'he would have to take it quietly. He did
not say for one moment that when cases came to
the ears of the Minister he hushed them up;
but he was sure there were a wreat number the
Minister never heard of at all.

The Hox, 1. M. MACROSSAN said he did
not think the Minister for Works was likely
t0 hush up anything that came to hix ears: but
there were a great many things, as the hon,
member for Stanley said, that never came to the
ears of any Minister for Works, no matter who
he was. If he wished to get all the information he
possibly could, there were people in the depart-
nent who wished that he should not get the
information. He rather doubted the statement
of thehon. member for Ipswich {Mr. Sallkeld) that
the more the public knew about the danger the
more secure they would feel. If the public had
known ten years ago what sort of bridges
they were running over on the Western line,
and on some parts of the Main Range, he thought
they would not have felt very secure. He knew
when he saw one or two of them he was horror-
struck ; he could put in his hand and take out
wood in large Jumps as big as his fist.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : You ought
to have dismissed the officer in charge.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he
thought the best thing to do was to make the
bridges secure and say nothing about it, It was
not the fault of the engineer; the fault lay in
the construction. Timber had been put in that
should not have been put in.

Mr. MIDGLEY said he was not going to
express any opinion about the dismissal of the
late station-master at Nudgee; but it had
been represented to him that the daughters
of that station-master were a little while
ago dismissed from their employment in the
Telegraph Department, and what with one thing
and another their home was likely to be
completely broken up. They were deprived of
all their means of living. It was stated that
they were dismissed because the department
h d decided to dispense with female operators
in the Telegraph Department. He would like
to aslk whoever was responsible for that depart-
went, whether such was the case, and whether
the resolution had been carried out in its
entirety ?

The PREMIER said he did not know the
nauies of any people removed from the Telegraph
Department, but he understood from his col-
league the Postmaster-General that some female
operators had recently been discharged because
it was found that they did not perform their
duties satisfactorily, and could not be trusted
with the work.

Mr. MIDGLEY said that reason should have
been given to the parties, There was no need
for the Government or any department to say
what was not true to the lowest employé in the
service. So far as he could learn no complaint
whatever had been made of their being incom-
petent to perform their duties.

The PREMIER said he would add to what he
had said, that it was considered that a railway
station was not a convenient place to have female
operators, if they were employed anywhere.

The Hox. .J. M. MACROSSAN said he hoped
the Government had not made up their mind
to dismiss female operators.  In his opinion the
system of employing females should be greatly
extended, for he thought that as o rule they made
far hetter and more reliable operators than the
malex, Tt would be a good thing if the Gov.
eruntent, would set the evarnple of
females more, and let the strappi
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fellows who were doing what he called females’
work go into the bush to Lring the wilder-

ness under cultivation and make it smile
like the rose. In America more than three-
fourths of the public school teachers were

females ; a great many were employed in the
Post Office, in the Telegraph Department, and as
general clerks, and they were found to answer
very well indeed. When he was Minister for
Works he should have introduced them into the
Railway Department, but owing to the shape
of the building it could not well be done, as it
would be necessary to separate the males frow
the females a little, He wished to know from
the Minister for Works what the station-master
at Nudgee had been guilty of ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said it was
discovered on inquiry that he had given a ticket
to pass on a train after another train had
taken the staff. Hemight mention that they were
two excursion trains. The railway workpeople
had aday once a year for a picnic, and it appeared
that on that occasion they selected Sandgate.
There were two trains, and the first took the
staff. The second one followed, and the station-
master gave a ticket ; but as he could not have
unlocked the box without the staff, it must have
been either left open or the ticket-book must
have been kept out,  When a ticket was given
the station-master must show the staff ; and the
guard, remembering that he had not seen the
staff, put the brake on and stopped the train.
Of conrse a mistake was made, but the system
had not come thoroughly into operation, Tt
was, however, considered by the department ad-
visable that the station-master should be relieved ;
but it was his (the Minister for Works’) intention
to find him some other employment.

The Hown. J. M. MACROSSAN said he was
ulad to hear that, because he thought it would
be rather hard to dismiss an employé for for-
getting the regulations of the stafi-and-ticket
system imnnediately after it had been put into
operation. It was not everyone who could keep
those things in his head. He did not object
to the Minister being severe and strict, but,
notwithstanding, he thought that the new system
having been put in operation so lately, some
allowance should be made in the particular case
mentioned, Hewastravelling once on the Sand-
cate line, and saw one of the station-masters
doing something which led him to believe that
he did not understand the system of signalling.
That was the first place the man had held on
the railway—he not having even been a porter
before. Well, when he (Hon. J. M. Macrossan)
wot  back he reported the occwrence to
the Commissioner, who sent an officer to
inspect and examumne all the station-masters
along that line, and the result was that that
man was not the only one who did not
understand signalling. Then he ordered all the
station-masters on the Southern and Western
line to be examined, and several of them

did  not understand signalling. Well, he
could not exactly dismiss those men, but
they were cautioned and told that they

would have to learn their duties more per-
fectly. He thought the Minister had done well
in making up his mind to tind some other em-
ployment for that unfortunate man. Of course
the station-master should not have been able to
obtain the ticket if the staff was gone. The
ticket-book should have heen in the box, and he
had probably forgotten to put it there.

Mr. NORTON asked if there were two ticket-
boxes?

The MINISTER TOR WORKS said there
wus one ticket-hox vn each stati and, 2% »
matter of course, as long the stafl was awar
the box could not be opened.
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The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he had
heard a great deal about the staff-and-ticket
system, and unless it was enforced in its entirety
it was of little use. The men must be watched
who carried it out. The hon, member for Forti-
tude Vulley quoted an instance of where a
gentleman from Seotland was engaged to go to
the Cape as traffic manager, and aithough he was
a strict disciplinarian and imagined that the
system was carried out in its entirety, it was not.
Station-masters there used to abuse the system,
and run trains without tickets almost when they
liked, and that was unknown to the traflic
manager. 1t was of no use the Minister giving
instructions to the Commissioner, and the Com-
missioner to his subordinates. Someone should
be appointed to travel with the trains and watch
the station-masters.

Mr. WHITE said he would ask the hon. mem-
ber for Townsville if it was true that Mr.
Thallon, when Tratfic Manager, had informed
the Commissioner that the station-master at
Nudgee was incompetent to fill his position?

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN :
aware of it.

Mr. WHITE said it was currently reported
that it was so.

Mr. NORTON said, in regard to the staff-and-
ticket system, he saw by the new regulations
which had been issued that the station-masters
had to hand the staff to the engine-driver, and,
in the event of aticket being issued, the staff must
be at the station. He had seen, onlooking over
some papers lately, that in Victoria, at the time
of the Little River collision, there was a regula-
tion in force to the effect that before a train
could leave any staff-station with a ticket the
station-master had toshow thestafl to the engine-
driver and guard. There were some exceptions
to that rule. The telegraph system was in force
as well, and, inaddition to that, a power was
given to the Commissioner which was given in
the regulations lately issued here—to order
a train to go on without a staff.  Mr. Herbert,
who went down to Victoria by request to
see the working of the railways, had told
him that although the system was in force
the Commissioner had power to suspend it
in order to run a train without the staff and
ticket, and they had in consequence become some-
what lax in their operations. The accident at
Little River was caused by the imperfect work-
ing of the telegraph system. If that system
was worked at all in connection with the staff-
and-ticket sytem, it could only be done without
danger under what was called the * regular
block” system. That was not carried out in
Victoria, and was not likely to be carried out
here; but if the staff-and-ticket system was
worked properly on every train he did not see
how there could be any accident. He mentioned
that because he knew a great many people had
been urging the nccessity of connecting all rail-
way stations by telegraph lines. It was desirable
that that should be dome ; but if any
hitch occurred in the working of the staff-and-
ticket system it would be a source of great danger.
Anybody who had ever thought on the subject
wounld see that without going much into the
matter. With regard to giving special instruc-
tions to the Commissioner or the Tratfic Manager
to suspend the staff regulations, that should be
most sparingly done, and only in very ex-
ceptional cases. If laxity were permitted, the
thing would grow, and the value of the system
would be destroyed. He had heard of another
case besides that at Nudgee, where 2 complica-
tion had resulted from the system being mis-
understood, Had the Minister for Works heard
anything about it? '

T am not
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The MINTISTER FOR WORKS replied that |

he had not heard of any hitch except the one at
Nudgee. He presumed that after the system
had been in operation a short time the officials
would get accustomed to it.

Mr. NORTON said the case to which he
referred was one in which four trains were
blocked at Indooropilly, waiting for the staff,
which could not be found

The MINISTHR FOR WORKS said he
believed that had happened on one occasion.
The practice on Saturday nights was for the
engines to return to Ipswich, where the drivers
resided. One night at Indooropilly, very late,
the staff was missing, and the trains were
delayed there until it was found.

Mr. SCOTT said he understood the Minister
for Works to say that so long as a station-
master had a staff he could keep sending on train
after train by tickets. Was there no limit to the
number of trains that could be sent on ?

The How. J. M. MACROSSAN : There need
be no limit, for there is no danger.

Mr. SCOTT said it was possible that one
train might overtake another that had broken
down. Some time ago an engine broke down,
and the guard ran a long way back to stop the
train in which he (Mr. Scott) happened to be
travelling. Had the guard not done so there
would have been an accident.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN: They are

bound to go back to give warning.

Mr. FOXTON said he knew something of the
case mentioned by the hon, member for Port
Curtis, having been a passenger by one of the
trains. It was not the case referred to by the
Minister for Works, and it happened shortly
after the new arrangements were made conse-
quent on the inquiry into the Darra accident.
The station-master at Toowong, in despatching
the up train from Brisbane at half-past 4 in
the afternoon, by some accident senf on the
ticket instead of the staff. 'The staff should have
gone on and been brought back by return train
immediately afterwards. Not having the staff,
the station-master at Indooroopilly could not
despatch two trains which had arrived there.
Then the half-past 5 train from town arrived
at Toowong, where it had to remain for an hour,
as well as the others at Indooroopilly, awaiting
instructions fromn the head office as to which
train was to move on first, notwithstanding
the fact that the station-master at Toowong
still held the staff. A great deal of incon-
venience to the public might be avoided if,
when such a thing as that occurred, the station-
master had power to remedy the evil at once,
which could be done by the telegraph, and the
block system. The station-masters at each end
of that staff section were the only two men who
knew that anything had gone wrong, and they
had the means of remedying it at once. All that
was necessary to be done was for the station-
master at Toowong to telegraph to the station-
master at Indooroopilly, ¢“Have sent on ticket
by mistake; block line; will send staff on by
following train.” On the message being repeated
the line would be blocked. If that had been
done in the case he referred to the mistake could
have been rectified in ten minutes.

Mr. ARCHER said he could by nomeans agree
with the suggestion of the hon. member. 1f
station-masters were allowed to act in the way
proposed, without consulting the head office, it
might lead to accidents which would be far worse
than keeping anutber of people waiting an hour
or two at a roadside station. It would be far
better that passengers should be detained a short
time taan that o eollision should take place, It
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wag very annoying to wait, no doubt, but it would
De better to put up with that than run the risk
of what might be a serious calamity.

Mr. FOXTON said that if the comrse he sug-
gested was followed no eollision conld possibly
oceur. It was simply to enable the station-
master to do that which he knew the traffic
manager would order to be done.  Only one order
could be given, *‘Send on the train with the
staff,” and if the station-master was allowed to
do that there could be no danger, and all delay
was avoided.

Mr. NORTON said the hon. wember for
Townsville had spoken about an officer of the
Railway Department having been sent round to
examine signalmen on the various lines to ascer-
tain whether ornot they were competent, and the
result was that some of the men were found to
have very little knowledge of their duties. That
was enough to make people verysuspiciousof the
knowledge which men appointed by the Rail-
way Department might have of what was required
fromthem. Anexamination wasafterwardsmade
of the whole of the servants engaged on the rail-
way line. He had forgotten whether the hon.
member for Townsville was Minister for Works
when the examination was made, but he knew
that when he (Mr. Norton) was Minister, the
papers relating to the examination of signalmen
were laid before him by Mr. Herbert, and in
some instances so much incapacity was shown
that it struck him that it was possible that
others who had received appointments on the
different lines might not have much more
knowledge of their duties than some of the
signalmen. The result was that an examina-
tion was made of all the men employed on the
different lines. An officer was sent round
with instructions to see that the station-masters
and persons in charge of stations examined all
the men under them in his presence, the object
heing not only to see that the men understood
their duties, but also that the station-master him-
self understood enough of what was required of
him to be able to conduct the examination of the
men, The result was not altogether satisfactory.
It was such as to cause some little apprehension,
because it was evident that when men not fully in-
formed as to their duties weresentaway from Bris-
banethey were very apttoforgetsomeofthem ; and
if that werethe case when they had the ordinary
everyday working of the department before
their eyes, it was clear that should an emergency
arise they would not know what course to take.
He had, therefore, left instructions in the office
that the examinations referred to were to be held
not less than once a year; and it seemed to him
an important thing that they should be held
occasionally, at any rate, in order to prevent men
from falling out of a knowledge of the work they
had to perform. Of course a number of men were
always being sent out to cccupy new stations ;
that caused a drain upon the department, and in
many cases of smaller stations men had to be
appointed who had not as much knowledge as
they ought to have; at any rate they had not
sufticlent knowledge to fit them to hold the
position of station-master at places where there
was much traffiec.  He should like to know from
the Minister for Works whether those examina-
tions, or other examinations answering the same
parpose, were being conducted at the present
time.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he
quite agreed with the hon. member that it was
very desirable that periodical examinations of
signalimen andstation-masters should beheld. He
might inform him that within the last six ov
eight months travelling inspectors had been sent
round, whose duty it wis to examine signalmen
and station-masters as to their duties, to see to
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the state of the line—that the points were in
order, that the waiting-rooms were kept clean,
that the rolling-stock was kept moving—in fact,
to inspect the whole of the lines ; and thew s sent
in a report to the Conmmissioner numth]v or
oftener. With regard to rvolling-stock, a great
many conplaints fradl been wade about the dd.iy
of gnods, and it had often ocenrved that goods
waggons were shunted at Grandchester, Ohin-
Llnlla, and other places, and left there for some
days. Tt was partot the duty of those inspectors
to see that that did not happen—that the volling-
stock was kept moving.

The How. J. M. MACROSSAN said the
officers mentioned were, no doubt, extremely
useful, especially as the traffic was increas-
ing so much; but he would like to know

whether they were competent to examine
station-masters as to their duties, as well
as signalmen. He knew one man who had

Teen sent out by Mr. Herbert to examine signal-
men, and, although he had no fault to find with
him, he did not know whether he was competent
to examine station-masters as to the perform-
ance of their duties, which was a different matter
entirely, A man must be better than a station-
master to be able to examine himm. He knew
that one of the officers was a good man, but he
did not know the other, and he should like
to Lknow whether the Minister for Works was

satisfied as  to their ability to examine
station-masters. It was a matter of serious
importance. In the early days, when their

traffic was very limited, things were allowed
to go on in a haphazard style ; but now, when
they had sixty and seventy trains a day at
the Brisbane station, it was very large traffic,
and therefore they required a different system—
better officers, or at least officers who knew a
ureat deal more than they did formerly, and who
attended carefully to their duties. It would be
satisfactory to the Committee to know if the
Minister had confidence in the ability of those
inspectors as to their power of examination, so
as to secure the safety of the working of the
traffic through the station-masters.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said their
duties were to inspect the whole working of the
department along the line, and to see thatevery-
thing was in proper order at the stations. Their
duties were general —to see that the stalion-
masters did their duty, and that refreshment
rooms, water-closets, and so on, were kept clean
and in order.

Mr. BEATTIE said he presumed that the men
who were appointed to the position of traffic
inspectors were higher than station-masters, and
received higher salaries; that they were taken
from amongst the most experienced station-
masters in the department. Tf not—if they
were men not accustomed to that class of work—
he was afraid they would not give satisfaction.
If their duties were, as the Minister for Works
stated, to see that the stations were kept clean
and all that sort of thing, of course anybody
could do that ; butif they were to interfere with
old experlenced station-masters, and suggest
improvements as to the working of the trathic,
they ought to have had more experience than
station-masters.

The Hox. J. M., MACROSSAN said he
believed one of the traffic inspectors was a man
who had had charge of the goods shed for a
considerable time.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : Yes.

The Hox, J. M. MACROSSAN said he had
given satisfaction in that position, and was
removed  from  that 4o a special  appoint-
ment made for him hv My, Hevbert,  That
was to keep a tally of all the yelling-siock.
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He did not know what title was given to him,
but he had to keep a tally of all the stock
that went out and to see that it came in at the
proper time, and was not allowed to lie at outside
stations unnsed. Where he could have got his
experience to exalnine station-masters he did not
know, but he could not have acquired it in the
woods shed.  That was the man who was sent to
examinethe xignalnien. He believedhe was a very
goodman, utLie wanted to know from the Minister
for Works if he had confidence in that man’s
ability to examine station-masters, who were in
many cases superior men. .

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he did
not know that his duty was to examine station-
masters, He did not know that those inspectors
were competent to examine station-masters, hut
they bad to inspect the stations, and see that
everything was correct.  Those men had been a
long time in the Railway Department, and
though he would not say that they were better
nien than others, yet they were efficlent and
reliable men, and they had dome very good
service in their present position since their
appointment.

Mr. NORTON said that what they would like
to know was whether any examinations were held
by those men. He did not think it should be the
business of those men to examine the station-
masters, but rather to see that the station-
masters examined their men in their presence.
If the station-masters could conduct an ex-
amination of the men under them, it would be
a proof of their own competency. Those ex-
aminations should be carried out in order to
show that the station-masters themselves under-
stood the work.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he did
not think they were instructed to examine
station-masters. Their duties were more to
point out any irregularities ; and their chief duty
was to see that the rolling stock was kept
moving, and not being collected in any one
place; and generally to supervise the stations
along the line.  He believed the examination of
the station-masters should take place before
they were appointed, and not afterwards. He
did not know that the abilities of those men
would qualify them to examine all the
station-masters on the line ; possibly the station-
masters would be more competent to examine
them ; but their duty was more particularly to
travel, and see that goods vans were not delayed
at side-stations, such as Grandchester. An
engine often took trucks as far as Grandchester
and left them there, and it was the inspector’s
duty to see that those trucks were not delayed
there for three or four days, but were passed
on; and they had also to supervise the traflic
generally.

Mr. BEATTIE said the Minister for Works
had just come to exactly the reason why those
men were appointed. There were a great many
complaints some time ago about goods having
been left on the road, and nobody could account
for them. He had inquired himself to know
whether aguard or any other officer in charge of a
train, on receiving the shipping note for the goods
going by his train, had any power to leave a
portion of his loading before getting to his des-
tination. How could the man account for his
manifest after he had got to the end of his
journey, and say, ‘I left three or four trucks
behind”? Tt would be very difficult for the station-
master where those goods were left behind,
because he would have to check over the mani-
fest and the goods veceived before the others
camne on, He did not believe that the authorities
at the head oifice 'muelatrmd for some tims
afterwsrds that the v were left in that
way.,  IHe had heerd of an instance himsell,
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in which a gentleman, who was well known,
and who represented a large company, sent
goods up from Brishane, and to his great sur-
prise, after making the journey to the place to
which the goods were despatched himself, he
found that the goods did not arrive for somne
eight days afterwards ; the guard havingleft them
at some station on the line. That was frequently
done, and the guard of the next train coming
up, thinking that he might have too many trucks
on, would leave a couple there also, and they
had either to wait until a special engine came up
to take them on, or they were taken on by some
light train. To remedy those evils, and to see that
that system was not continued, the Government
appointed two traffic inspectors to look after it,
aud there was good reason for the appointment.
He was astonished when he heard that someone
in charge of a train might take it upon his own
responsibility to leave goods vans at a station
because he might think he would have some
difficulty in taking the train up the Little Liver-
pool, for instance. That was a very bad system,
and such a power should not be left in the hands
of anyone in charge of a train.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
traffic inspectors were appointed in January last,
and they were instructed to travel over the line
and report to the Traffic Manager the arrival and
despatch of gnods; and their duties also included
the examination of all stations on the line to see
that the convenience of the public was studied,
and that the stations were kept in good order,
Those were the instructions given them, and he
believed they had carried them out well.

Mr. NORTON waid he quite understood that
the trafic inspectors would be able to do that
work well, but the fact remained that they did
not hold examinations. He agreed that officers
should be examined before they received appoint-
ments, and so they were; but many of them
were young men who were put for a time under
a station-master to act as his assistant.
Those men had to be sent on, when they
might not have had a great deal of experience,
to take charge of stations themselves. Unless
they had a pretty fair amount of work
they were apt to get rusty., They were
supposed by the rules to keep themselves up in
the rules and regulations, in order that they
might at any time be able to undergo an exami-
nation upon them. But, as a matter of fact,
men stuck away at side-stations grew rather
careless, and forgot the rules they were com-
pelled to learn at one time. Those men had to
be shifted to more important stations, and it was
necessary then that they should undergo an
examination. The object of the examination
was to ascertain that they had kept themselves
up in the rules and regulations of the office, so
that at any time they might be capable of being
shifted to larger stations where they would have
a greater amount of responsibility.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he
agreed with the hon. member that it was very
desirable that there should be occasional exami-
nations, and he was sure the traffic inspectors
were quite competent to conduct them.

The Hown. J. M. MACROSSAN said he
thought the cuse of Mr. Bunting, the station-
master at Oxley, was worthy of consideration,
and he hoped that in view of the number of
hours that officer had to work, and of his pre-
vious good character, he would be treated very
leniently. He had a strong feeling for that gentle-
man because he once saved him (Hon.J. M, Mac-
rossan) from an accident. IHon. members would
have read in the evidence taken at the recent
inquiry that on one occasion Mr. Bunting dis-
covered an error in a time-table which would
have run 2 material train into a special train by
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which (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) wasto travel ; con-
sequently he felt rather strongly for Mr. Bunting.
But, putting joking on one side, he thought, con-
sidering his length of service, and that the staff-
and-ticket system had hitherto been carried out
very imperfectly, and also that his defence was
that his action was due to a slip of the memory,
the Government should seriously consider his case
and give him a trial somewhere else—if not as an
officerin charge of a station, insome other position
equally remunerative.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said there
was no doubt that the station-master at Oxley
was deserving of some little consideration.
Seeing that the particular special train to which
reference had been made only ran once a week,
it was not to be surprised that it should escape
Mr. Bunting’s memory. He could not, however,
remain a station-master, but the department
would find him something else to do, perhaps
employ him as. a clerk. He (the Minister for
Works) desired to give the public every confi-
dence in their officers, and he could not, there-
fore, again appoint Mr. Bunting as a station-
master.

Mr. NORTOXN said there was one thing to be
said in favour of Mr. Bunting, and that was that
if the staff-and-ticket system had been properly
carried out it was very likely he would not have
sent the train on.

The PREMIER : He could have given the
ticket if he had the staff.

Mr. NORTON said he might have done so,
Dut if the same regulations were adopted as were
in force elsewhere, the driver or guard would
have been shown the staff before starting with
the ticket, and the accident would probably not
have happened. There was one thing he was
quite sure of, and that was that with that rule
Mr. Bunting, with his experience, would be a far
better station-master than some of the inex-
perienced men whom the Government were bound
to appoint to positions of that kind; and he
believed that, on reflection, the public would come
to the same conclusion.

The Hoxn. J. M. MACROSSAN said he was
not going to plead that Mr. Bunting should be
reinstated as station-master. He was glad to
hear that the Minister for Works would do some-
thing for the man, and trusted that the office to
which he would be appointed would be as re-
munerative as the position he previously held.
It was quite possible that mistakes could be
committed, even with the staff-and-ticket system,
and he could mention several cuses which had
occurred in other parts of the world. Tt was not
an infallible system. It was, therefore, just as
well that the travelling public should not.have
any ground for the suspicion that Mr. Bunting
would fail again. He (Hon. J. M. Macros-
san) thought that was a fitting opportunity to
ask the Minister for Works how it was that the
people of the Albion had a grievance about the
running of & train which had been running nearly
since the Sandgate line had been opened? When
the line was opened, a train started from Sand-
gate in the morning and after it passed the Junc-
tion ran into Brisbane without stopping, Repre-
sentations were made to him that it was very
inconvenient to the people at Albion to have the
train passing there without stopping to take up
passengers, and he then gave instructions that
it should stop at that station, and it had done so
up to within the last few months. The Albion
station could be shown by statistics to be one of
the most important stations between Brisbane
and Sandgate ; he was sure there must be from
twenty to thirty persons who got out there every
morning, and sometimes a great many more;
there was often a large crowd on the platform,
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The MINISTER FOR WORKS said there
had been an agitation got up by the people
travelling from q;andfmte to run the train
referred to right through without stopping at
the Albion, and the consequence of that was
that their request was acceded to, and arrange-
ments were made that the train which started
from the Racecourse branch about a quarter
of an hour before the Sandgate train should
accommodate the people of the Albion. How-
ever, they found it did not suit, and the
time-table had been again ‘thered and the
train was now running as before, taking up pas-
sengers at the Albion. When those persons
who came down from the West, where population
was not so closely settled, complained of the
delays caused by the frequent stoppages, he
pointed out that the purpose of the railway was
to accommodate the public.

Mr. MIDGLEY said he had been intending to
spealkk on that subject for some time, but had
been waiting until the matter of appointing a
traffic manager had been discussed. But now, as
that particular train had been mentioned, perhaps
they had better finish it off and have done with
it. He thought that in no comparatively
little matter had the need of a traffic
manager been so noticeable as in the arrange-
ments with reference to that particular train.
At first sight it might appear reasonable to say
that a train passing the Albion and the suburbs
between Brisbane and the Junction should stop
at every station to pick up passengers, and that
it would be a disregard of the convenience of the
travelling public if that were not done. But he
would endeavour to show that there were two
sides to the question, and that the Sandgate
people had by far the better side. The train
referred to left Sandgate at ten minutes to
8 o’clock in the morning, and there was a train
left the Racecourse about fifteen minutes earlier.
He did not know the exact time, but that was
near enough, The Sandgate train was pretty
nearly filled up with regular passengers every
morning when it started  from Sandgate,
and  the people who came to town by
it travelled the longest distance possible
on that line. Having to stop at every
station to pick up passengers, it was nearly
9 o’clock before the train arrived at Brisbane.
There were a large number of Civil servants and
men employed by private firms, and many of
those men he knew, from the time the train
arrived in Brisbane, must of necessity be late
if their work began at 9 o’clock. Seeing that
the carriages were well filled when they left
Sandgate, and seeing also that a train passed the
suburban stations ten or fifteen minutes earlier,
taking up passengers, the Sandgate people
naturally asked why they should be put to
such inconvenience by the passengers who re-
sided in the suburbs who refused to avail
themselves of the earlier train. He had Deen
travelling on the line for the last two years, and
he knew that, by reason of the Albion passengers
refusing to avail themselves of the earlier train,
the passengers from Sandgate were put to great
inconvenience through overcrowding. It was a
very wise and business-like regulation that the
train from Sandgate, of which he spoke, after
leaving Nundah should go straight through to
Brisbane, so as to give passengers reasonable
time to get to their places of  business.
But what did the gentlemen of the Albion
do ? It would hzu'dly be credited that the
Minister for Works, with all his sturdiness
and resolution of character—and ruggedness, he
had almost said, of demeanour—and the Com-
missioner for Railways, and the whole of the
Traffic Department, had been baffied by a little
ragged, dirty boy. The regulation was that the
train, after leaving Nundah, should not stop at
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the Albion except to put down passengers; bub
any Minister for Works or traffic manager
might easily see how the Albion people could
circamvent that regulation. He would not
avail himself of the privileges of Parliament by
using the term “‘dirty boy ™; but there was an
unkempt ‘“arab” for whom those gentlemen
bought a season ticket for a few shillings,
and whom they engaged to go down by the
train every morning and vet ‘out at Nundah,
then get in again and stop the train to
get out at the Albion, thus giving the gentle-
men who employed him the opportunity to get
in. He would not say one word in advocacy
of the train running through without stopping
at intermediate stations if there was not another
train provided ; but he said it was not fair to
the residents of Sandgate—an important seaside
town, with an increasing population, the interest
of which ought to be considered, and the business
of which was worth nursing and attending to—
it was not fair that three-quarters of an hour or
fifty minutes of their time should be occupied in
getting from Sandgate to Brishane, a distance of
only twelve miles, and a like period in getting
home again at night. The result was, that
not only were the Sandgate people late, but
the Albion people were late themselves., Some of
them were Civil servants, and if he were their
boss he would keep o register of their time and
dock them for being late. They could easily
come to town by the train which left the Albion
fifteen minutes earlier ; but they would have to
breakfast earlier ; and they complained that they
would then be in town ten minutes too soon. But
that ought not to break their hearts. The Sand-
gate people expected something very different from
the new management of the Traffic Department;
but though there had been a marked improvement
in the management of the goods traffic since the
present Minister came into power, there was no
such improvement in the arrangements for the
convenience of the passenger traffic. There was
no “‘go” in the department—no originality ; there
were no luxuries, and hardly any conveniences.
The Sandgate people ¢ 3
thought, he submitted—that there ought to
be a train running through from Brisbhane
twice in the evening, doing the journey in
half-an-hour, and a through train in the
morning occupying a like time., It was
humiliating that the whole arrangement—the
wise arrangment of the Traffic Department in
regard to that train—should be circumvented,
knocked out of gear, and blocked by that
young urchin ; and he hoped that when the
Traffic Manager returned to his place, with all
the added dignity and power which a reappoint-
ment ought to give, he would provide a remedy
for the evil.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON said he
agreed that the present was not the proper time
to discuss the question just raised, on which he
had intended to speak further on; but as they
had drifted sofar, he would take the opportunity
of saying part, at any rate, of what he intended
to say on the subject. The hon. member for
Fassifern had said it was humiliating that the
traffic arrangements should be so far behind
the age, but ‘that hon. gentleman entirely under-
stated the cwcumstances appertaining to the
trafficmanagementinconnection with therailways
in the Vicinity of Brishane. Why was it that no
attempt had been made to emulate the system in
vogue in the suburbs of Sydney and Melbourne?
bureiy it would be worth while to give the Acting
Traffic Manager a holiday, or to send one of his
clerks down to those cities to see what was done
there. The original intention of running trains
onthe Sandgateline, atodd hoursone way andeven
hours the other way, had not heen established. Tt
was intended that it should be a sort of coaching
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system—an engine with a few light carriages
running at frequent intervals; and the traffic
would never be properly developed till some
such systemn was adopted. The Minister for
Works had stated that he altered the time-table
the other day to suit the convenience of the
people at the Albion. That was a backward
step in his opinion ; he thought that hon. gentle-
man should have adhered to the former arrange-
ment. In Sydney there wasnot a suburb within
fifteen miles so small as the Albion, yet it was
arranged there that some trains should stop at
every station, while others should stop at
only a few, to suit the convenience of those
who lived the longest distance out of town.
The hon. member for Fassifern had spoken as a
resident of Sandgate, and he (Mr. Macdonald-
Paterson) was speaking as the representative of
Sandgate in that Committee ; and he wished to
intimate to the department that they should
have no peace, or worse than no peace, if they
did not establish something like a common-sense
system of working the traffic on that line. They
only asked for a common-sense system ; and if
the departiment could only give them 50 per cent.
of what was commonly accepted as common-sense
management, the traffic receipts would swell
to a very considerable extent. Speaking of the
train that left Sandgate in the morning, he
would suggest that two trains should be run
through from Sandgate in the morning, and two
in the evening. Of the former, one should arrive
in Brisbane at a quarter to 9, and the second at
about half-past 9. That was what his con-
stituents required, and what he was there to
demand for them ; and, to use the words’of the
hon. member for Fassifern, he should feel humili-
ated if the Minister for Worksdid not bring about
that reform at the beginning of the year. If the
hon. gentleman failed to do that, he wished offici-
ally to intimate to the Government that there
were citizens of Brisbane and Sandgate who were
prepared to run the line themselves and pay
interest. They would buy the Government out,
and would take rolling-stock and a few engines,
if they could get them at afair valuation. He
was certain that some such proposal would be
put before the Government unless there was
some evidence of the existence of sense in that
department shown to that section of his con-
stituents.

Mr. NORTON said that there was one matter
in regard to that Albion train that he would
refer to. That train was supposed to arrive at
five minutes to 9; but it did not generally
arrive till 9 or a few minutes later. He knew
that was the case, because he usually came in
by the Toowong train; and although that train
always reached Brisbane up to time, it had to
wait outside the station until the Sandgate train
had been up to the platform and moved out again.
‘Why could not one train go on one side of the plat-
form and the other go to the other side? They
frequently had to wait for five or six minutes
for no other purpose than to let the Sandgate
train run in to the platform. Some of the men
who came in by that 9 o’clock train were clerks
in different offices, who were supposed to be at
work at 9 o’clock, and they ought to be consi-
dered.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said there
was no doubt that the Sandgate people de-
served some consideration. There was a very
large traffic being developed there; but
the people of Albion likewise deserved con-
sideration. The only remedy was for the
Government to run more trains; it wuas in
their power to do so now that they had some
additional engines, and he supposed they had
rolling-stock as well. He could assure the hon.
member for Fassifern that he was mistalken if
he thought that the Racecourse train came in
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empty. It did not ; it was generally a well filled
train ; but the engine was very small and could
not carry a heavy load. If there were more
powerful engines put on to the Sandgate train,
which would draw one or more extra carriages,
there would be an end to that overcrowding that
the hon. member spoke of. The only advantage
that the Sandgate people would receive by passing
the Albion would be a gain of about two or three
minutes, and it was scarcely worth while for the
Ministerto get himself into hot water for thesake of
three minutes. But the absurdity wascarried fur-
therstill. The train that left Brisbaneat 100’clock
actually refused to take anybody from the Albion,
or take anybody from Brisbane to belet down at
the Albion. He knew of one or two cases where
a school teacher had to open his school at
10 o’clock, but because the teacher was obliged
to go by the next train, the school was never
opened until about twenty minutes past 10
o’clock; all through the absurd regulation of
not taking people who were going to the Albion.
They must go on to Sandgate, and it was
absurd that they should not be allowed to get
out at the Albion.

Mr. WHITE sald he wished to refer back to
that part of the discussion relating to the fitting
up of brakes. The hon. memberfor Port Curtis,
and also the hon. member for Maryborough (M.
Annear), had been blowing the trumpet for M.
Horniblow, andother hon. members had also been
expressing their confidence that that officer would
test those brakes with great ability and fairness.
He did not know the gentleman ; but he would ask
those hon. members if they were aware that an
inquiry had once been held between Mr.
Horniblow and Mr. Evans about the fitting up
of brakes, and that that inquiry threw dis-
credit upon Mr. Horniblow ? He was not aware
whether any report was actually made about
that inquiry. It took place some years ago;
either in Brisbane or in Ipswich. Mr. Horniblow
occupied a very important position, and there-
fore he thought hon. members ought to know
more about that inquiry. There was another
matter he would refer to. The draftsmen had
been removed from Ipswich to Brisbane, thereby
divorcing actually the drafting business from
the workshops.  There was a distance of about
twenty-four miles to travel now to bring the
draftsmen into communication with the work-
shops. It seemed rather an inconsistent piece
of business, and he could not see why it had
been brought about.

Mr. ANNEAR said the hon. member for
Townsville was able to answer for himself; but
so far as he was concerned he did not blow Mr.
Horniblow’s trumpet as the hon. member had
said. He (Mr. Annear) said that when the
vacuum brake was tested it would be one of Mr.
Horniblow’s duties to decide upon its effective-
ness or otherwise. He might also inform the
Committee that Brishane was not the only place
where machinery was imported direct from Eng-
land, There was machinery imported into Rock-
hampton forrailway purposes, and also into Mary-
borough, and it all had to be passed by that gentle-
man. He had not been blowing Mr. Horniblow’s
trumpet, but he would do so now. He thought
Mr. Horniblow was a very competent man, and
aman well suited for the positionhe occupied. He
had known him many years, and he believed he
had given entire satisfaction. He was aware, of
course, that Mr. Horniblow was not altogether
liked in certain quarters; he was supposed to
have done certain things at a particular time,
but he (Mr. Annear) did not believeit. As to
the police inquiry, it was not his (Mr, Annear’s)
duty to investigate that. He Dbelieved the
vacuum brake would be a great safety to the
rolling-stock of the colony, and he wag s1re that
Mr. Horniblow would give it a fair test.
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The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he did
not wish to blow Mr. Horniblow’s trumpet, but
he thought he was an efficient officer, and one
who was very well suited for the position he
occcupied. Thehon, member for Stanley seemed
to have a serious grievance with regard to the
draftsmen, who, he said, had been divorced from
the worlxshop\ n Ipswlch and brought down to
Brisbane. He (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) would
suggest to the hon. member that the way to get
over that was for the workshops to follow them.

Question put and passed.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS moved that
£1,925 be granted for the Chief Engineer’s Depart-
ment, Southern Division. There was an increase
of £25 to one of the clerks.

The Hox. Sz T. McILWRAITH said hesaw
that the Deputy Chief Engineer had been wiped
out. Was that any saving to the country ; and
did the duties that were performed by that officer
require to be done now? Was the £800 salary a
complete saving ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
Engineer-in-Chief had been relieved of the duties
of the maintenance of existing lines, and a second
department had been established for that pur-
pose. The office of deputy chief engineer was
then aholished.

The Hox. Stk T. MeILWRAITH asked
where on the IKstimates was the separate
departrment to be found, and how much did it
cost?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said it was
in thenext item--Maintenance of Existing Lines,
The Chief Engineer was relieved of that duty,
and it was handed over to Mr. Cross, the
Fngineer of Kxisting Lines,

The Hox. Sir T. McILWRAITH said that
Mr. Cross was not a new officer. He was in the
department before, and he had a salary of £800
then. What change had taken place ? Mr.
Cross was put down now for a salary of £800,
and on last vear's Estimates he was put down for
the same amount.

HoxotrapLe MueMBERS : £600.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAXN : He had
£200 beside that.

The Hox. Stz T. McILWRAITH said M.

Cross had always had £800, and had drawn it as
regularly as the Minister for Works drew his
£1,000. What change, then, had been made? Tt
seemed that Mr. Cross performed the same duties
as he had before.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said Mr.
Cross performed duties that were previously
performed by the Chief Iingineer; but it was
considered advisable to divide the Maintenance
Department from the Construction Department,
and Mr. Cross was appointed HEngineer of
Tixisting Lines with an increase of £200 o
year.

The Hox. Sz T. MoILWRAITH said the
hon. gentleman did not seem to have studied his
own Hstimates, or else he would not have said
that Mr. Crosshad an increase of £200, because
he had £800 bsfore. The hon. gentleman told
them that the reason why the office of deputy
chief engineer was abolished was that a separate
department was formed. He (Sir T. McIlwraith)
understood from the hon. gentleman’s explana-
tion that not only did Mr. Cross perform the
same duties as he did before, but he had added
to them some of those of the Enginesr-in-Chief.
Were they to understand that Mr. Cross had
sep&mtb responsibility altogether from  the
Engineer-in-Chief—that he hael the xale v ,xpnnq.
bility of the maintepance of vxisting lues ¥
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The MINISTER FOR WORIKS: Yes. Pre-
vions to the separation of the Construction and
Maintenance Departments, My, Cross had £600
a year; but as the Engineer-in-Chief had enough
to do to attend to tht, construction of lines, it
was thought desirable to have a separate bmnuh
for the maintenance of existing lines ; and it was
placed under Mr. Cross, whose salary was
increased to £300.

The Hox. Siz T. McILWRAITH said that
he supposed they were to understand that the
Resideut Engineer, assistant engineers, chief
elerks, a lot of other clerks, the %upolmtcndent
of Ways and Worlks, and the Linei inspectors were
entirely responsible to Mr. Cross; and thab the
Fngineer-in-Chief was free from the responsi-
blhty

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: Yes.

The Hon. Sik T. McILWRAITH: Free
from the entire responsibility of the main-
tenance of existing lines ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : Yes.

The Hon, Stz T. McILWRAITH said le
would like to know why a course should have
been pursued that he had never heard of hefore—
the Kngineer-in-Chief being relieved of one of
his chief responsibilities. 1t did not exist in the
other colonies.

The PREMIER :
Wales.

The Hox.
does not.

The PREMIER : Tt does.

The Hown. Sk T, McILWRATTH : What
was the use of the hon. member saying that?
He (Sir T. Mecllwraith) was in the department
in Victoria for years, and he knew what was
done there. The hon. member was too much
inclined to let things pass on mere assertionm
The system did not exist in Victoria.

The PREMIER: T said it existed in New
South Wales.,

The Hox. Srr T. MeILWRATTH : If it does
exist there 1t 1s not long since it was begun.

The PREMIER : More than twenty years.

The Hox. Stk T. McILWRAITH said he
shovld like to know the reason why it was found
necessary to appoint an Engineer of Ixisting
Lines, and whether it was only in connection w 1th
the Southern and Western Railway that the
change had taken place. Had an kngineer of
qulstm" Lines been appointed for the Central,
Norther n, and Maryhorough districts ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said it was
considered that the Chief Engineer had quite as
much as he could look after in the lines under
construction, and it was thought desirable to
relicve him of the duties connected with the
existing lines, so a separate department was
formed for the purpose. In New South Wales
all lines open for traffic were under the Kngineer
for lixisting Lines, and he thought it was a very
good arrangement. He did not know how it
was in Victoria.

The Hox. Siz T. McILWRAITH said it
was not so in Yictoria or South Australia ; he
was acquainted with the departments in those
colonies.  His friend, the hon. member for
Townsville, told him he thought the system was
in force in New South Wales. He understood
that Mr. Cross was perfectly independent of the
Engineer-in-Chief.  How was it determined
when  the responsibility changed ? The Engi-
neer-in-Chief, he supposed, finished a line
completely, l\nd handed it over to the Iingineer
for Lixisting Lines ¥

Yex, it does, in New South

Stk T. McILWRAITH : I say it
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The MINISTER FOR WORKS : Yes.
The Hoxn. Sir T. McILWRAITH : And Mr.

Cross was considered by the Minister for Works
competent to work a department of that kind?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: Yes.
The Hox. Siz T. McILWRAITH said he

thought the Minister would require some inforina-
tion about Mr. Cross before he was finished
with him. Tf he wounld look into the way Mr.
Cross had managed his previous duties, he
would find that he had to Ve watched
very carefully to see whether he performed
the duties entrusted to him. He did not
come out with a clear record at all
from his previous works, and the Government
should have inquired very carefully in the
depurtment before appointing him to such very
heavy responsibilities. Next to that of the
Tratiic Manager, there was not a more important
department than that, and the Government
should bave given a good deal more considera-
tion to the matter before separating the depart-
ments in the way they had done. He thought
the Chief Kngineer should not have been relieved
of his responsibilities; and that when they had
macle up their minds to relieve him, they might
have made a Dbetter choice. Of course the
principal reason why the Deputy Chief Engineer
was made to disappear was that the Government
wanted to get rid of the gentleman himself. He
was not going to vefer to that point now,
but he would refer to a point raised the
other mnight when he had not an oppor-
tunity of replying. The Premier took advan-
tage of his position in replying to him (Sir
T. Mellwraith) to make some statements with
regard to the late Deputy Engineer-in-Chief,
which were thoroughly unfounded on fact. He
(Sir T. Mecllwraith) had exposed what he con-
sidered to be a gross dereliction of duty on the
part of the Government in an arrangement
they made by which the country was vir-
tually defrauded of a very large amount of
money—at all events, a large amount of money
was paid to a finn of Government contractors
without a sufficient reason having been shown,
He challenged the department to tell why, in the
case of the contractors Annear and Company,
they shouldhave departed from the old-established
custom ; and the only answer he got throughout
the debate was that a fresh engineer-in-chief was
appointed under that contract, because Mr.
Thorneloe Smith, who was the engineer, had
brought about a lawsuit in every important
contract with which he had been connected in
the colony. That statement was made by the
Premier himself, and it was thoroughly untrue.
e thought it was a statement that ought to be
called back by the Premier, as doing a great in-
justice to an engineer who, whether he was a
popular man or not, had done great and acknow-
ledged service to alnost every Government in
the colony.  The hon. gentleman said a lawsuit
had been connected with almost every work of
which Mr. Smith had had charge, and he men-
tioned Peto and Brassey’s, Mr. Williams—

The PREMIER: You are quoting someone
else’s speech,

The Hox. Sig T. McILWRAITH said he
was mentioning the Premier’s speech. The hon.
gentleman said a lawsult had followed every
contract under Mr. Smith’s charge. He (Sir T.
MeIlwraith) wanted to show that Me. Smith from
his peculiar abilities was brought forward to do
very important work for the Government at a
time when other engineers broke down and got
the Government, into difficulties. In the first
place, he would take the gontract of Peto and
Brassey. Thers the Government got into great
difficalties with the engineers, The questions
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which were subsequently submitted to arbi-
tration arose before Mr. Smith—who was
acknowledged to be the best man in the
country for the purpose—was sent for to com-
plete the contract. They arose, not out of his
administration, but out of the administration of
previous engineers, who had got the Government
into a mess. He got the Government out of the
difficulty, and was promised great rewards by
the then Macalister Government ; and had it
not been for political influence he would have
been Kngineer-in-Chief. Next there was Mr.
Williamns’ contract from Toowoomba to Warwick.
Mr. Smith did not commence that contract; but
after it was pretty well on towards completion,
and when the greater part of the cuttings and
embankments were done, the Government got
into difficulties through the laches of their
engineer. They appealed to their best confiden-
tial man—Mr. Smith—and he was sent up to
take the work of a man who had failed in his
duty to the Government and was disgraced.
Mr. Smith had to make the best of a
bad job with which he was not connected. In
that case they went to law. Peto and Brassey’s
contract, as he had said, went to arbitration,
and Mr. Smith was highly complimented by the
arbitrator, the late Mr. Thomas Higinbotham,
the Chief Engineer of Vietoria. The lawsuit went
on almost every point in favour of Mr. Smith’s
contention., However, that was not material to
the question. The real point was that Mr. Smith
was blamed for having raised points which were
contested in acomt of law, while the fact was that
they were raised entirely by engineers who
preceded him, who were dismissed by the Gov-
ernment, and whose place he was sent to
fill as the most valued and trusted officer the
Grovernment could find, The only ecase of
his that went to law at all was Annear and
Company’s contract. The Premier the other night
actually charged Mr. Thorneloe Smith with
having made a bungle in the engineering
of the Maryborough bridge, which brought the
Government into trouble, and gave the con-
tractors the right to a lawsuit. That was not
true, because the bungle—if bungle it was——was
completed before Mr. Smith went there at

all. He had nothing whatever to do with
the engineering of the Maryborough bridge,
by which the cylinders were sunk so far

into the rock. It was done by his pre-
decessor, orthe Engineer-in-Chief, and it was
done before Mr. Smith saw  the bridge.
Very well, he got that job with the contractor
exactly in the same way, because he was a
thoroughly good officer and it required a man
who had the courage to say ‘“ No,” and not one
of those suave individuals who would leagne
themselves with anyone in order to take advan-
tage of the Government. The Government
called upon Mr. Smith again long after the first
disputes that arose had been brought forward,
and the only point in which Mr. Swmith was
concerned was that of the ballast. All the other
points in which claims were made occurred
before Mr., Smith took charge of the contract at
all, and with which he had no more to do than
the Chairman of Committees. Those were the
only three cases in which Mr. Smith had been
connected with a case that had been referred to
arbitration or law, and he was in such a position
that he ought to have the thanks of the House
for getting the (Government out of difficulties
into which they had been dragged by their Chief
Engineer. Yet Mr, Smith's action was said to
have bheen the cause of Annear’s case being
referred to arbitration. That it was referred
to arbitration was due altogether to the
action of other Government officers, aswas plainly
and clearly proved by him the other night. The
real reason, however, of that was that Annear and
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Company happened to be friendly to the present
Government, and they actually went out of their
way to take acourse that they had never pursued
before—an illegal course, he maintained. Illegal,
as far as his opinion went, but at all events if it
was legal why were other Government con-
tractors not to have the same privilege of
appealing to arbitration? Why should that
privilege be confined exclusively to Annear and
Company? Was the disagreeability of the
temper of a Government engineer a sufficient
reason why the Government should appoint
another Engineer-in-Chief to supply his place ?
Because, if it was, Government contractors
would have a fine time for the future,
and would make themselves as disagreeable
to the Engineer-in-Chief or district engineer
as they possibly could. He had no doubt
they would get plenty of contractors who
would make themselves objectionable, and fall
out with the engineer, if they could see the same
prospect of having their claims settled in the way
Annear and Company were dealt with. It was
a right that had been granted to certain contrac-
tors for which there was not the slightest justifi-
cation ; but if there was a justification—if it was
just at all, ought not the same terms to be allowed
to other contractors in settling their claims
against the Government ?

The PREMIER said the hon. gentleman was
not very accurate that evening. He said henever
heard of anengineer for existing lines in Australia.
‘Well, perhaps he had not, but because he had
not it did not follow that there were no such
officers. He found that in Victoria the name
of the Engineer of Existing Lines was W. H.
Green, and he got a salary of £1,200 a year.
In New South Wales the name of the En-
gineer of Existing Lines was Cowbery, and
he got £1,000 a year. He did not know
whether there was one in New Zealand or
not, and he did not know how long those
he had named had held their offices; but the
Engineer for Existing Lines had existed in New
South Wales as long ashe could remember. The
hon, member had also quoted from a speech he
(the Premier) had delivered, but his memory
must be defective again. It was somebody else’s
speech.

The Hon. Si1r T. McILWRAITH: No; it
was your own,

The PREMIER said the hon. member was
wrong again. He knew that the hon, member
entertained a high regard for Mr. Thorneloe
Smith, but he (the Premier) did not entertain
so high an opinion of him as the hon. member.

The Hoxn. S1T. McILWRAITH : Who cares
whether you do or not ?

The PREMIER said that probably quite as
many people would agree with his judgment of Mr.
Smith as the hon. member’s; and possibly, his
(the Premier’s) opinion was of more importance at
the present time. The hon. gentleman said he
accused Mr, Smith of getting the Government
into trouble. Well, he would not endeavour
to enumerate all the cases that had come
under his notice where Mr. Smith with his
unfortunate temper had involved the Govern-
ment in difficulties. Some of them were
more prominent than others, but the cases
in which he involved the Govermment in a
great deal of trouble and annoyance were very
numerous indeed. He remembered the case of
Mr, Gilliver, a contractor for certain work
at Ipswich, in which the contractors brought
an action against the Government, and
the hon., gentleman gave evidence on behalf
of the Government, while he (the Premier)
was their counsel. He had no hesitation
in saying that the whole of the trouble was
caused by Mr, Smith and his unfortunate
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temper. It had become notorious; hut what
had that got to do with the case of Annear and
Company ? The hon. gentleman had misstated
the grounds on which the Government ap-
pointed an independent Engineer-in-Chief ; but
he did not think it necessary to discuss the
matter again. It was not on account of Mr,
Smith’s temper that the Government saw the
necessity of appointing an independent Engineer-
in-Chief to decide the case; but because it
had struck them that it would be grossly
unfair to appoint a man to decide a
case in dispute in which he himself was an
interested party. Was it not contrary to
natural justice to appoint Mr. Smith to decide
in that case? He thought so, and, without
in any way violating the contract, an inde-
pendent man had been appointed. He only
expressed the hope that no Government would
ever be s0 lost to a sense of natural justice as to
let an interested person decide a contested point ;
and that, if they did, the first opportunity would
be taken of afterwards remedying the mistake.

The Hon. Sir T. McILWRAITH said the
hon. gentleman seemed to forget that it was not
at that stage that the contrariety to natural
justice arose. The contract itself was the
injustice—the hon. wentleman’s own contract;
the contract containing the clause of which he
acknowledged himself to be the immaculate
author., The hon. gentleman had boasted of that
over and over again, and the very clause which
he boasted of as being so perfect that no con-
tractor could get the better of it was itself
contrary to natural justice. It very likely was
contrary to natural justice, but the hon. gentle-
man was responsible for that, and he now
declined to allow other contractors, similarly
situated to Annear and Company, to have an
appeal to arbitration. The hon. gentleman said
it was not an appeal to arbitration, but he (Sir
T. McIlwraith) said it was, and if he gave the
same justice to other contractors they would not
quarrel as to whether it was an appeal to arbitra-
tion or not. He (Sir T. Mclwraith) had referred
to three cases with which Mr., Smith was
connected, and the Premier had referred to
another, and onein which he himselfgaveevidence.
But he remembered more of the case than the hon.
gentleman appeared to do. He remembered that
after he had given his evidence and retired from
the witness-box the hon. gentleman said when the
verdict was brought in that it was a thoroughly
Ipswich verdict, and completely against the evi-
dence. The Premier seemed to understand the
thing thoroughly, and the remark he made was
that he did not see how anyone could expect any-
thing else. He would like to know now from
the Premier whether Mr. Smith was responsible
for that case. He also wanted to know another
thing : Was Mr. Smith allowed the usual privi-
lege of Civil servants retiring from the Public
Service, of & month’s salary for every year that
he was connected with the Government Service ?
He had been a most faithful servant of the Gov-
ernment, and in fact he did not know that
for the last twenty-one years the (overnment
had had a more faithful servant. Further, it
was Mr, Smith’s strong desire to serve the
interests of the colony by which he was paid
that had got him into the only difficulty that
had happened to hiln. Noman in hisposition had
ever retired from the Government Service with-
out being allowed the privilege of a month’s pay
for every year’s service. Had he been allowed
that ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : No.

The Hox. Siz T. McILWRAITH : Is it
the intention of the Government to allow him
that privilege ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS; No,
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The Hox. Siz T. McILWRAITH : Then it
simply amounted to thix : that one of the oldest
officers in the Government Service had been dis-
missed without the slightest consideration. Well,
they had not heard the last of My, Smith, who
had been dismissed for no other reason than that
he happened to he a friend of a prominent
member of a former Administration. There was
no need to disguise the fact that Mr. Smith was
dismissed because he was a personal friend of
his (Sir T. McIlwraith’s) own. He had known
Mr. Smith and honoured him for the last thirty
years, and the Premier thought that in hitting
Mr. Smith he struck him. The hon. gentleman
would very likely find the blow recoil upon his
own head.

The PREMIER said the hon. gentleman was
mistaken if he thought the Government were
actuated by the prineiple—with which, no doubt,
hewas very familiar—of striking at a member of
the Civil Service to hit a political opponent.
They had seen a good deal of that in times past,
but it had not been seen, nor would it be seen,
so long as the party at present on those benches
was in power. The hon. member asked, why
was Annear and Company’s the only case in
which an independent Chief Engineer was
appointed outside the service? The reason
was, because it was the only case ever heard of
in this colony in which the Government made
the man who got up the dispute and had the
quarrel, the judge to determine the dispute in
question.

The BHox, J. M. MACROSSAN said the
Premier was as much mistaken as he so readily
accused other people of being. Whenever a
comtractor, under the 40th clause, had a dispute
with the Chief Kngineer the same thing occurred.
It must be with the Chief Xngineer that the
eomtractor had the dispute, and by the clause
which the hon. member boasted of having drafted
he was made a judge in the case in which he
was one of the principals, Mr. Smith was only
acting as Chief Kngineer during the absence of
Mr. stanley, and had the Government wished to
refer the dispute to Mr. Stanley’s arbitration
they could easily have done so after his return.
There was no reason for appointing Mr, Wade,
except, as the hon. gentlemnan had said, it was
against natural justice—and the clause was most
decidedly against natural justice. Nearly five
months ago the hon. gentleman acknowledged to
him across the table that the 40th clause was
inequitable, but he had not made the slightest
attempt, so far as hon. members knew, to alter
it. Several contracts had been let since, and
every one of them under that condition ; and such
being the case, it was inevitable that the
Chief Kngineer must occupy the position of
principal and judge at the same time. As
to Mr. Smith, he was a first-clasy en-
gineer, and a man upon whom the Govern-
ment could always thoroughly rely. No
doubt that gentleman had a most unfortunate
temper, but like the other officer whose case had
been discussed earlier in the evening, he was
too zealous for the Government. It was, how-
ever, unfair to dismiss him without the usual
allowance given to Civil servants in his position—
namely, a month’s salary for every year he had
been in the service. If the discussion on Mr.
Smith was over, he intended to enter upon
another topic, which would obliterate Mr. Smith
entirely.

Mr. BEATTIE said that, before they went
into other matters, he had a question to put to
the hon. member for Townsville in reference to
Mr. Smith and his ungovernable temper. When
Mr, Smith returned from Maryborough and
took charge in Brisbane, he also, of course, took
charge of the Sandgate line, It was rumoured
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that Mr. Smith at once hegan to torment
the contractor for that line, Mr. Bashford.
Mr. Bashford, it was said, complained about it
to the hon, Minister for Works—the hon. mem-
ber for Townsville—and Mr. Smith was requested
not to torment Mr. Bashford so much. He
would give the hon. member his authority
for the statement outside the Chamber. Mr.
Smith then ceased to torment Mr. Bash-
ford, and on the completion of the con-
tract, Mr. Bashford, having a trump-card in his
hand, made a claim upon the Government for
£16,000 or £17,000 for extra work., There was no
opportunity to check the claim, and Mr. Smith
had to recommend the payment of the amount.
The person who told him must have known some-
thing about the matter, and if it was true, the
country had suffered in that case from the bad
temper of Mr. Smith. Did Mr. Bashford receive
that amount for extra labour without the con-
structing engineer’s certificate? He hopedthe ex-
Minister for Works would be able to answer the
question, because the sooner a rumour of that
kind was denied, if incorrect, the better for all
concerned.

The How. J. M. MACROSSAN said he had
no recollection of Mr. Bashford complaining to
him about Mr. Smith. If he did, he had not
the slightest doubt that he gave Mr. Smith the
same instructions that he gave to Mr. Stanley
and Mr. Ballard—mamely, that if they expected
contractors to make cheap and good railways
they must not hamper them, but place every
facility in their way, at the same time protecting
them from the caprice, ill-will, and ignorance of
resident engineers. He remembered Mr. Bash-
ford complaining of the then District Kngineer,
Mr. Brown, and good reason he had to complain
of him ; but he was coming to that presently.
The Minister for Works, in bringing up the
estimate, and giving reasons for the severance of
the existing lines of railway from the construc-
tion engineers, said it was considered that the
construction engineers had enough to do in look-
ing after constraction.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: That is
my opinion,

The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN said thatif the
hon. gentleman was better informed he would
not have expressed such an opinion. He might
tell him that the construction engineers in
Queensland had not half as much to do as the
construction engineers in the other colonies. In
this colony they had actually two engineering
staffs—two construction engineers—one of which
was theresult of what was an accident in the his-
tory of the colony. Hon. members were aware
how Mr. Ballard was firstappointed, and that when
he had fulfilled bis agreement with the Govern-
ment he wasallowed torank as Engineer-in-Chief,
thereby establishing two different systems—two
different engineers with two different staffs.
Now let them compare the work done in the
colony by those two staffs, and the work done in
the other colounies ; and he wanted the Minister
for Works to give the matter his serious atten-
tion. The Chief Engineer of the southern part
of the colony was put down in the Estimates for
£1,925. That was the vote asked for under the
headl of Chief Engineer’s Department ; but if hon.
members turned to page 89 they would find out
what the Chief Engineer andstaffcostthe country.
£7,590 was there asked for the Chief Engineer’s
staff, which, added to £1,925, made £9,515
which the Southern and Western Railway cost
them. Now what was the amount of work that
he had to do? What was the amount of mileage
of railway under his charge? 600 miles, certainly
not much more; and he had constructed not
much more than half of that. He (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) would ask the Committee presently
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to consider the mode in which some of them had
been constructed. Let them see what the Chief
Engineer in New South Wales had got. He must
say the Premier was right in his contention about
New South Wales. The office of Engineer-in-Chief
wasseparate therefrom the charge of existinglines,
Mr. Whitton was Engineer-in-Chief, and Mr,
Cowdery was Officer in Charge of Existing Lines.
But the system did not work very well. It did
not do to have two heads. It was far better to
have one head. And the double-headed plan
had been found out there not to be a good plan.
In Victoria, although there was an officer of
existing lines, it was simply a title, for he was
under the control of the other officer. In
South Australia, he believed, it was the same,
because he could find mno officer of existing
lines or maintenance in the South Australian
Estimates. Let them come now to what Mr.
‘Whitton and his staff cost in New South Wales.
The amount asked for by the Railway Depart-
ment there this year amounted exactly to £7,275
—that was putting Mr. Whitton on the same
equality as Mr. Stanley here—namely, wiping
out allowances and travelling expenses; that
gave £7,275 against £9,515. And what was the
work done by the two gentlemen? He (Hon.
J. M. Macrossan) thought he need hardly tell
anybody in that Committee that the amount
of work done in New South Wales, and
the amount of money expended in railway
construction, was at least twice the amount of
work done in the southern and western half of
Queensland, and twice the amount of money
spent on railway construction. And yet the
Chief ¥ngineer and his staff in the southern
part of Queensland cost £2,300 more than the
Chief Fingineer and hisstaff in New South Wales.
In addition to that expenditure there was £7,212
for the Northern staff in Queensland to be added,
making altogether £16,727 spent on the two
engineers and two staffs through a system which,
he said, had arisen by mere uccident. The
Sonthern engineer got more than the Chief
Engineer in New South Wales, and their
Northern engineer and his staff got a little
more also; and both together got more than
double as much as the engineer in New South
‘Wales. In South Australia, where the construc-
tion was about the same as in Queensland both
in money and in number of miles of railway,
the total expense of the engineer’s staff was
57,797. He thought it was time that they
began to make some alteration in their system.
It was time, he thought, that they pulled
some of the engineers up, and put the whole of
the staffs of the colony under one chief, It was
no use for anyone to say that one man could not
do the work; because Mr, Whitton in New South
‘Wales did mwore, and Mr. Muir in South
Australia did an equal amount of work, and
for far less money. Now, let them see if the
worlkk was so much better done in Queens-
land that they could afford to pay so much
more money for having it done. The hon.
member for TFortitude Valley had referred
to the Sandgate Railway. He would take the
Sandgate Railway as a test, and he would take
another railway that bore on the 40th clause of
the hon. the Premier. ‘What had  been
the result 2 When the estimate was brought in
by himself for the Sandgate Railway it amounted
to £52,000, but it was found that the line wonld
cost £60,000. That was the engineer’s estimate.

And £14,000 was added to the £52,000 in
the following year—£6,000 of which was
for land resumptions and so forth. £60,000

was to be the cost of the railway according to
the engineer’s estimate. The contract was taken
for £33,000 by Mr. Bashford. Tt was perfectly
true, as was said by the hon. member for Forti-
tude Valley, that Mr, Bashford got far more
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than he bargained for, but it was not on account
of Mr. Smith’s bad temper as the hon. mem-
ber alleged. It was on account of the badly
designed line, and an incompetent officer being
placed in charge of it. Now, after the £60,000 had
been voted by the Committee—that was £52,000
and £14,000, including £6,000 for land resumptions
—in the following year, it might be in the recol-
lection of hon., members he had to bring in an
estimate for £20,000 to complete the railway
which was bargained for for £38,000, and which
the engineer had assured him, and he assnred the
Clommittee, could be done for £60,000. That was
£80,000 in all asked for by the Chief Engineer.
But that was not all. They now found that inthe
Loan Estimates there was an additional sum of
£25,000 asked for to complete the Sandgate
Railway, making £105,000 in all to make it.
Now that railway was to have been made as a
second-class line for £4,000 per mile, but as a
first-class line for £6,000, and yet it was actually
going to cost £8,600 per mile.

The PREMIER : False economy.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN : The hon.
gentleman said that it was on account of false
economy. It was not. There was no false
economy about it. The engineer was told to
make a cheap railway, but he was not to be
restricted in any particular way, because that
was a matter which he left to the engi-
neer himself, A Minister, even if he were an
engineer, would not assume the position of dic-
tating to an engineer. The responsibility rested
with the head officer of the Government. It was
in consequence of a badly designed line, and also
of the officer in charge. He (Hon. J. M. Mac-
rossan) was frequently on the Sandgate line, and
gaw what was being done there. He had called
Mr. Stanley’s attention to it and to the want of
knowledge of the officer in charge of the line,
but his representations were not attended to.
Mr. Stanley left the colony on leave of absence,
and he told Mr. Smith the same thing. He
told Mr. Smith to find out for himself, telling
him what he had told Mr. Stanley. He (Hon.
J. M. Macrossan) said, *‘Do not take my word ;
find it out for yourself ;” and in four weeks Mr,
Smith came to him and said he was correct, and
he got rid of the gentleman in charge of the
line. That was the reason why Mr. Bashford
had so many extras; because of the officer in
charge of the work, who might be a very good
officer for the specialty he was engaged for—
steel bridge making ; but he donbted even that.
The steel bridge he had erected over Brealdfast
Creek had not looked very safe for some tine ;
and he had recently seen it tied up with chains ;
so that even in that particular speciality the
officer referred to did not appear to be up to tha
mark. As hehad said, Mr. Bashford got, instead
of £38,000, £53,000 at the end of his contract.
One would naturally have supposed that £55,000
would have finished the line, because it was
supposed to be finished and completed before it
was opened for traffic, with the exception of
a few small works that were included in the
contract ; but instead of £55,000 it would
cost nearly two £55,000°s — £8,600 per mile.
The hon. the Premier said it was through false
economy. He (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) knew that
there were some members of the House who did
not believe in cheap railways; who did not
believe that cheap railways could be made
thoroughly ; but, as far as documentary csti-
mates could prove it, he would prove bhefore he
sat down that cheap railways could be made
—much cheaper than they were making
them in the colony. Hon. members were
aware that the Victorian (fovermment this
year bronght in a Railway Bill providing
for the construction of a great number of railways
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—for, in fact, a very large extension of their
present railway systemn—railways which were to
be built all over the length and breadth of that
colony. There was no particular place selected
where cheap railways could be made—a place
something like the floor of that Chamber, for in-
stance, where any man ought tobeahle to make a
cheap railway—but thelines were selected all over
Victoria. He had before himm a list of Victorian
lines with the cost of each line and its length,
and he found there were ahout thirty lines, north,
west, east, and =outh, and that the total cost
per mile of the 950 miles which those lines
covered—that was outside the suburban lines—
was £3,960 per mile.

An HoxovrasrLe MeMBER: And wider gauge.

The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN: Yes, the
gauge was wider. There was no comparison
between the work there and here. He knew, as
he had said, that there were members in that
House who did not believe in cheap railways;
and the hon. the Minister for Works had twice
within the last three or four days referred to
the Brisbane Valley line, and spoken of what
he called his (Hon. J. M. Macrossan’s) extra-
ordinary curves. He would tell the hon. gentle-
man something about that line before he sat down.
There were members of that House who talked as
if such a thing as cheap railways should not be
made ; as if they were to go on in the old groove
that they had been walking in for years, and
make the same kind of railways they had been
making ; and that if they attempted to malke
cheap railways the engineers would malke a
bungle of it.  Yet, as he had shown, there were
900 and odd miles of railway proposed to be
constructed in Victoria at £3,960 per mile—
under £4,000 per mile—and yet their cheap Sand-
gate line was going to cost £8,600 per mile !
Hon. members would say that that was only an
estimate. Certainly it was only an estimate, but
he thought the Victorians would take very good
care that their estimates were not exceeded by
from 40 to 50 per cent. That was only an esti-
mate ; but he would give hon. gentlemen some-
thing more than an estimate. He would give
them the cost of railways already con-
structed in  Victoria and actually carrying
traficc. He held in his hand a list of  the
railways in that colony open for traffic up to
the end of last year, and he should read
to hon. members the names of the railways,
the number of miles, and the average cost of
construction of each liné — taking those only
which had cost under £4,000 per mile; and he
wonld point out that the figures applied to rail-
ways all over Vietoria, so that therc was no
particular spot selected for the making of cheap
railways —they were made in mountainous
country and level country all over the colony.
Of course there were variations in price ; hut, as
he had stated, he would only read those
which had cost wunder £4,000 per mile.
The first was from St. Arnaud to Donald, a
mining line, the length of which was 253 miles,
and the average cost £3,841 per mile. Then
there was a smallline to the Ballarat racecourse,
that he would not mention. The next was
Inglewood to Charlton, a line that he knew
very well, and one which certainly did not
present any easier country, so far as engineering
was concerned, than the Sandgate Railway
did. That was 424 miles in length, and cost
£3,465 per mile. Then Charlton to Wycheproof,
165 miles, £3,912per mile ; Korong Vale to Boort,
18 milex, £3,297 per mile. Those were in the
northern system. He would now take the
western system. Colac to Camperdown, 28
miles, £3,704 per mile; Horsham to Dimhoola,
211 miles, £3,121 per mile; Dallarat to Scars-
dale, 13% miles, £3,799 per mile. Then in the
north-castern system, Shepparton to Numurkah,
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201 miles, £3,108 per mile—£108 per mile more
than he used to say in that House that railways
could be made for in this colony ; Toolanda to
Tatura, 7 miles, £3,822 per mile ; Benalla to St.
James, 205 miles, £2,961 per mile—under £3,000 per
mile ; Bverton to Myrtleford, 165 miles, £3, 397 per
mile; and in the eastern system he would take
one—Taralgon to Heyfield, 224 miles, £3,862 per
mile. Those railways were completed and open
for traflic, so that it was beyond a matter of esti-
mate ; and every one of them was on the 5 feet
3 inch gauvge.

The PREMIER : What does that include ?

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN: Every-

thing for the making of the railway, so far as he
could tell from the table from which he had
quoted. There was nothing to show that it did
not include everything. Ax he had said, all those
lines were on the 5 feet 3 inch yauge, and
every hon. member who knew anything at all
about railways must be aware of the vast differ-
ence there was between the cost of a line con-
structed on the b feet 3 inch gauge and one
built on the 3 feet 6 inch gauge. The rolling-
stock must be so much heavier from its
size that the line must be so wmuch stronger
to hear the traffic. Besides that, there was
an additional quantity of ballast required, addi-
tional width of banks and cuttings, additional
width of bridges, additional length of sleepers—
in fact, everything was against the making of
cheap lines on the 5 feet 3inch gauge in o
country iike Victoria ; and yet it appeared that
they could not make them here at the same rate
on the 3 feet 6 inch gauge with everything in
their favour. He had no record with regard to
the railways of New South Wales ; but he could
give his experience of railways there, which, as
faras he was concerned, were far better than any
record. Ile knew a new line that was being
made in that colony thirty-two miles in
length. On the average, there were 10,000 cubic
yards per mile of excavation on that line.
They had no such average in Queensland.
There were over 2,000 yards of ballast per mile.
Of course, it was a 4 feet 8% inch guage. The
sleepers were all squared and werelonger, heavier,
and more costly than the sleepers in Queensland.
He could not tell the number of culverts there
were on the line, but there were a great many brick
culverts from 3 feetup to 20 feet. There were a
considerable number of timber crossings.
Everything was in proportion to that, and the
contractor’s price for that line was a fraction over
£5,000 per mile. Add station buildings and the
cost of rails to that, and it would not bring it up
to £6,000 per mile ; and it should be remembered
that they did not pretend to make cheap rail-
ways there. Yet here, hon, members pretended
to make cheap railways which cost £8,600 per
mile. The Premier had contended in that
House that railways, sufficient for branch lines
and for ordinary railway purposes, could be made
for £2,000 a mile.

The PREMIER : Hear, hear! I believe so
still.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said he had
never believed that, but it was an argmment in
favour of what he had always been contending
for, that they should make cheap lines. They
could do it if they had the men to make
them, and if they had not the men to malke
them they should get them. He was bring-
ing those things forward to prove that they
were not getting the value of their money. They
should have one engineer ; he did not care who he
was, but the (overnment should be satisfied that
he was competent to do the work of the colony,
and competent to make lines at a fair price.
Now, togo to the Brisbane Valley line. The
Brishane Valley line was between nineteen
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and twenty miles in length where it was
open to for loading. When the engineer’s
estimate was hrought before him for that line,
and when the plan was laid before him, the
estimate was much higher than what he thought
the estimate for ordinary cheap lines in the
colony should be. It was something over
£4,000 a mile. He saw on the plan put before
him a great many curves, and he asked the
Engineer-in-Chief at the time why there were
so many ? He said it was on account of the
difficulties in the country, and that owing to
the hills coming down to the banks of the
river a number of curves were necessary to
get round those different points. Unfortunately
that was one of the lines which he never went
over to Ingpect himself. If he had gone over it
he might have been able to show the engineer
that many of those curves would not be neces-
sary. The engineer might have found that out
had he gone over it himself, but he (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) believed he had never gone over it,
or visited it at all, but left the whole of the work
to his subordinates. The contract for that line
was let for £42,000.

The PREMIER : How many miles?
The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN : Between

nineteen and twenty miles. The contract was
let at £42,000. He did not intend to go into all
the details of the carrying out of that contract,
althongh  they did not reflect any credit
on the Engineer-in-Chief, or on his depart-
ment. He had in his hand a report ob-
tained from a civil engineer of experience who
happened to be in the colony lately, and who was
employed by the contractors to visit the line and
report upon what he saw, with the documentary
evidence laid before him. The report was too
long to read to the Committee ; but when he
got it he could scarcely credit it. He had
taken the opportunity of visiting the Brisbane
Valley line himself for the first time that
day week. He had followed the line through
from end to end, and he would tell hon. members
what he found. He found that the line as it was
now—he might tell hon. members of the Com-
mittee that the line was taken out of the hands
of the contractors within three weeks after the
line was opened for traffic. It was taken owut of
their hands because it was in bad order—the main-
tenance was taken out of their hands first,
and the line then taken out of their hands
altogether. It was in bad order, there was no
question about that ; and it was not in good order
now, though he believed it was in better order
than when it was taken over. What did he
find? Hefound that the line—as that engineer
towhom he had referred stated in his report—was
not the line the contractors agreed to construct. It
wasnot the sameline. Theengineer whose opinion
he had given was a mwan of some eminence in
his profession, and was also a man of experience.
He had been employed by the contractor not to
make a biassed report, but to report upon what
he saw. He compared the line with the docu-
mentary evidence submitted to him—the plan
of the line and the correspondence that had
passed between the contractors and the Engineer’s
Department. Inthe first place the banks, accord-
ing to contract, were to be 13 feet, and it could he
proved by evidence from the Railway Depart-
ment that the contractors were actually pre-
vented from making them more than 13 feet,
as if it was not to the advantage of the Govern-
ment to make them as broad as possible. The
curves, to which the Minister for Works had
referred so often, had to be put in as they were
on the plan. A great niany of them were four-
chain curves—not parabolic curves, such as
Mzr. Ballard put in in the North, when he put
in fonr-chain curves—they were cirenlar curves,
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In the early part of the contract some difficulty
arose about getting ballast, and Mr. Smith was
in charge during the absence of the present
Chief Kngineer. A certain kind of ballast which
was produced by the contractor was rejected by
Mr. Smith, and a certain other kind of ballast,
very similar to the first but a little better in
quality, was accepted by Mr. Smith upon a
reduction of 15 per cent. upon the con-
tract price. Mr. Smith made a mistake in
accepting that ballast at all, and he was
quite certain the Engineer-in-Chief made a
mistake in accepting any of it—it was evidently
an error of judgment. He (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) went to the quarry where that
ballast camme from, and he would never have
accepted it. It was simply indurated clay,
which would undoubtedly go when the first wet
weather came on, The fact was, the rain would
dissolve that ballast. Mr. Stanley took the
ballast which Mr. Smith had rejected at a
reduction of 15 per cent. upon the contract
price, and he took the ballast which Mr.
Smith had accepted at a reduction of
15 per cent. at a reduction of 7} per cent, upon
the contract price. There was another kind of
hallast—sandstone-ballast—certainly not good
ballagt, but far better than the ballast which
was accepted, as it would stand the weather
well—and that ballast was entirely rejected. He
did not know whether it was rejected by Mr.
Stanley or by his subordinate, but it was
entirely rejected. There were 12,000 or 13,000
yards of the ballast of which he spoke put into
that line, and a quantity of ballast from Bun-
danba, and some sandstone ballast taken from
higher up the line. Next he came to the alteration
of the line. When the line was open for tratfic
it was found, immediately the traffic began to
run around those four-chain curves, that the
wretched rolling-stock would not go round the
curves. The stock either went ofi the road, or
made a road to suit itself. That was the result,
and the only result that conld be expected from
their wretched rolling-stock. Every time a train
went overone of the curves the curve was dragged
over, in some cases, as much as eight or ten
inches. Several times the train went off the
line alongside. He did not know how many
times that occurred, but he was positively certain
of four times. The ballast which had been
accepted, and for which the contractor was, there-
fore, not any longer responsible, became mud, and,
between the inferior ballast and those curves,
the line could not be kept in running order.
The contractors had men employed there doing
their best, and as fast as every train went over
those curves the men set to work to put the line
into its place again. It was reported to the
Chief Engineer’s Department that the line was
bad and unsafe for traffic, and it was undoubtedly
bad, but that was the fault of the engineer and
the bad ballast. The line was taken out of the
hands of the contractors, and the Government
actually cut out all those curves, and flattened
them ont to six-chain and seven-chain curves, and
many of them were reverse curves, which made
the matter even worse. He had no hesitation
in saying that a very small additional expenditure
on the line would have enabled the curves on the
upper part of the line to have been left out,
with the exception of two curves of very large
radius, In addition to cutting out the curves,
the Government took out the bad ballast from
under the ends of the sleepers and put in other
ballast, and every bank almost withont exception
was made fifteen feet wide, and all that was done
by the Railway Department nnder the pretence
of maintaining the line at the expense of
the contractors, Now, that gentleman was
called upon to decide on that particular case
nnder the 40th clause of the conditions,
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He (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) asked the
hon. gentleman at the head of the Govern-
ment whether it was natural justice to put that
officer in the position of judge ? He (Hon. J. M.
Macrossan) thought it was not. There were
many other matters in connection with that line
which were really a disgrace to the Engineer’s
Department ; and which had never been brought
under the notice of the Minister for Works; but
he did not wish to weary the Committee. He
knew that the Minister had been on the line
once, but thought that was all, and the Com-
missioner had also been over the line once. The
disgraceful correspondence that had taken place
in connection with the line, if laid before the hon,
the Premier, would, he was quite certain, cause
that hon. gentleman to make an inquiry into the
conduct of the whole Railway Department, and
if he did he would find that it was in a dis-
organised and demoralised state. Some hon.
members had spoken about cliques that after-
noon, and he could tell the Committee that there
were cliques of incapable men in that department
who ought to be cleared out. But he would
give another instance of their blundering
on the Brishane Valley line, near the particular
place where all those curves were cut out
or flattened. 'The original drawings showed a
bridge with five 20-feet openings. Subsequently
another was added, making six openings.  ¥our
of those openings had been filled in by the Gov-
ernment, and the slopes of the banks actually
overlapped each other at the two centre open-
" ings. Whether there was ever any use for such a
bridge he did not pretend to say ; but if there
was it should have been left, and the openings
should not have been filled in. That was
another instance of the engineer’s blundering.
And all those things were laid on the contrac-
tors; they had to bear the brunt of it,
and they must submit to it. According to
the 40th clause of the conditions, they could
not go to law —they could not appeal to
arbitration, The Chief Engineer was the final
judge of the whole case, and at the same time he
himself was rvesponsible for all the blundering.
There were other lines that he (Hon. J. M. Magc-
rossan) knew of which were equally bad, and in
connection with which the conduct of the Chief
Tingineer had been worse than in that particular
case, but he (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) had not
visited them as he had done the Brisbane Valley
Railway. What did all that prove ? It proved
that the Government could not in natural
justice—to use a phrase of the hon. the Premier
—refuse any demand made upon them. And if
they believed that report which he held in his
hand, and which he had veritied; and if they
believed the statements which he had made
about the Sandgate line which were in evidence;
and if they asked Mr. Thorneloe Smith for his
opinion as to the ability of the gentlemen placed
i charge of the construction of the Sandgate
line, they must admit that an inquiry should be
made into the working of the Railway Depart-
ment in Brishane. If a thorough investiga-
tion were made they would find that it
wanted complete reorganisation. It was an
Augean stable. HFrom the day the DBrisbane
Valley contract was entered into up to within
two months of the line being taken over by the
Government, fresh orders were being issued by
the Railway Department, fresh works and
alterations were being made as if there had
been no line designed at first, as if the engineer
were making the line as he went along. He
would like to hear what the Premier had to say
on the subject. He thought the hon. gentleman
must think a little more seriously upon that now
than he did when he (Hon. J. M. Macrossan)
began his speech, and when the hon. gentle-
man said the extra cost of the Sandgate

i[8 DrcEMBER.]

Supply. 1755

line was the resnlt of false ecconomy. It
was not false economy. It was the result
of the action of the engineer, who was
restricted to a second-class line at a cost of
£4,000 per mile, but who went in for a first-class
line at £06,000 per mile, which had now bheen
increased to £8.000. The contractor had a
gentleman over him who allowed him extras, as
the hon. member for Fortitude Valley had stated,
to the amount of about £17,000, nearly half the
original contract. The sketch plan he held in
his hand was a sketch of the curves on the
Brisbane Valley line which had been cut
out, and showed the bridge of which he spoke
where the openings had been filled in. It
was almost in the centre of those curves. He
had often heard it asked why engineers were so
fond of making curves, and he thought the
answer given would apply in that case —
“Because curves are so much more beautiful
than straight lines.” He had been told that on
many of their lines the first thing the Govern-
ment ought to do when the railways were taken
over from the contractors was to cut out the
beautiful curves made by the Chief Engineer.
Atany rate, he thought their practical experience
showed them that the kind of curves which
ought to be put in were the parabolic curves
adopted by Mr. Ballard on the Northern line.

The PREMIER said he had listened with
great interest to the hon. member for Towns-
ville, who had given the Committee a great deal
of information, ncarly all of which wasnews to
him. During the course of the hon. member’s
speech he interjected in veference to the low
cost of the construction of the Sandgate line
that it was false economy, and he thought
so still. When a line was built to carry
certain traffic on conditions which would not
allow it to carry that traffic, it must De
altered, and the alterations sometimes cost
more than the original line; and he believed a
great part of the extra cost of the Sandgate
line was from that cause. The hon. gentleman
asked why so many curves should be put into
lines of railway. He fancied a priori the reason
was that the engineer was bound to keep down
to a certain amount per mile, without so much
regard to the length of the line. 1In such
a case there was a great objection to cut-
tings, and a preference for keeping to the
surface as much as possible. A surface line of
twenty miles with a great many curves would cost
very little per mile ; and a line between the same
places, ten or twelve miles long, though costing
more per mile, might cost less for the total line,
and infinitely less for working expenses anb
maintenance. He believed that railways could be
built much cheaper in the colony ; but he did not
know whose fault it was that they were so costly.
During the short time he was Minister for Works,
he tried what he could do in that direction, but
he had not had time to effect his object. Thehon.
member for Townsville also tried to do a great
deal in that way, but he had not been very
successful, seeing that a great many errors at
present complained of came into existence under
his administration. The hon. gentleman had
told the Committee some startling things in con-
nection with the Brishane Valley line, and he
(the Premier) should like to see the line, and
have an inquiry made into the matter. No
doubt the Minister for Works would see that a
full inquiry was made. He could not at present
express a pronounced opinion, because he had
heard only one side, but when the Government
were in possession of all the facts they would not
hesitate to do what was right in connection with
the matter.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said thehon,
member for Mulgrave had accused the Govern.
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ment of getting rid of Mr. Smith because he was
a friend of his, and that was the most miserable
reason he had ever heard from anyone. He had
no hostile feellng to the hon. member himself.
Mr. Smith’s services were dispensed with becanse
they were not required. The hon. member for
Townsville had found fault with the expense of
the department; but, now they came to an
ingtance of economy, fault was found again.
There was o chief engineer, a deputy engineer,
and a resident engineer ; and he had come to the
conclusion that the services of the deputy

engineer were not required, and that the
othce ought to be abolished. During the

whole of the time Mr. Smith had been
in the service of the Government he had
never availed himself of the Civil Service Actby
contributing to the superannuation fund; and
why should the Government malke provision for
him now 7 There was not a single instance of an
officer who had not coutributed to that fund
receiving a retiring allowance from the Govern-
ment ; and why should Myr. Smith? Tf that
officer’s services had been dispensed with years
ago it would have been much better for the
colony. With reference to the Maryboreugh
and Gympie line, no Governnient could possibly
have refrained from taking the action taken
by the present Government. Mr. Smith
was Resident Iinginecr; and by the time the
line was completed he was Chief Engineer,
the sole judge of the work condemned by
himself. e was satisfied that if any similar
cuse were pointed out he should be prepared to
do the very same thing.  He did not know any-
hing about the Brisbane Valley Railway. It
appeared to be full of curves, but he understood
that it was built exactly as the hon. member
for Townsville wished, that gentleman being
Minister for Works at the time. The hon.
gentleman instructed the Chief Hugineer
to build a railway for a certain sum, and
that officer had to gerrymander about to do
s0. Not only that, but the curves were
three-chain curves, and when the rolling-stock
caie round them the wheels locked in the rails,
and they were thrown off the line in many
instances. He always understood the hon, mem-
ber for Townsville to be the father of that line.
Then there was the Harrisville line, in the con-
struction of which the hon. gentleman tied the
Chief Ingineer down to a certain price. He
(the Minister for Works) had never believed
in cheap railways, but had always looked
upon them as the most costly in the end.
They could not carry a load, and the conse-
quence was that freights had to be raised.
The Premier was Minister for Works once,
and he was going to construct cheap railways;
he believed the hon. member was going to
try his hand at Townsville.  The northern line
crossed a range ; and he (the Minister for Works)
had a team of bullocks that would take a
bigger load up that range than a locomotive,
The hon. member for Townsville seemed to be
so remarkably well acquainted with the railway
that he thought the hon. gentleman must have
been a partner in its construction. He did not
say the hon. gentlentan had been so ; but it was
a romour, and from the amount of knowledge
that gentleman showed of the harassing and
annoyance the contractors received, he thought
there might be some truth in the rumour. Of
course if the hon. gentleman soid * No ” he would
have to accept his denial,

Mr. ARCHER said the hon. member for
Townsville had not said anything at all. The
Minister for Works said he had heard a rumour ;
but probably the hon. gentleman picked it up
from sowme person, and took the opportunity of
bringing it out in that Committee. He really
could not have believed such a thing had he not
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heard it, and possibly the hon. gentleman did not
know how utterly contemptible such an assertion
was. He could tell the hon. gentleman another
thing about cheap railway lines. Hehad gone up
the Fassifern line with a much larger load than
any team of bullocks could have taken up that
range ; but in constructing the line upon that
systeni they had got it open for traffic eighteen
months before they otherwise would, If they
had an engineer like Mr. Ballard to build rail-
ways, they would have found that those
curves referred to would not have had to
have been altered, and no carriages would
have jumped off the line, and he would have
seen that the work was properly done. Mr.
Ballard had proved that it was possible to
to make good cheap lines. No other man could
have made as cheap a line over that frightful
country between the Westwood and the Dawson
ax he did.  But it could not have been done if
they had not employed a proper man to do it.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said that if
the hon. gentleman was not satisfied with the
correctness of the return which was issued by
the Victorian Government he should go down
for a few weeks and satisfy himself. The
lines there were on the 5 feet 3 inch gauge, while
those in Queenstand were only 3 feet 6 inches;
so that a line costing £4,000 there in similar
country shonld be made here for £3,000. He had
tried to make cheap railways, and had tried to
econnmise on behalf of the colony, but he found,
unfortunately, that he had not men to deal with
who could do it; but there were men who
could do it if the Government chose to employ
them. There were hon. members in that Com-
mittee who knew as much about the Brisbane
Valley line as he did, with the exception
that he had travelled over it; but so far as
documentary proofs were concerned hon. gentle-
men knew as much about it as he did. What
the hon. gentleman had heard about him he did
not know; he could not say he did not care,
because no man could say that. That rumour
was untrue, and the hon. gentleman knew it
was untrue, and he should not have mentioned
it when he did not believe it. One of the con-
tractors was his partner now in New South
Wales; but it did not follow that he was his
partner then.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON said he
thought that some of the mistalkes that had arisen
in connection with the so-called cheap lines had
arisen from the heads of the department. The
Minister for Works for the tiime being had always
insisted upon his engineer making a line at so
much per mile. He thoroughly belicved in the
principle advocated by many engineers in the old
world, and adopted by Mr. Ballard. The ¥En-
gineer for Railways was instructed to go from one
point to another point at the cheapest total sum,
and not go surveying and meandering all over the
countryto find a cheaproute. Theman who would
construct a line from Brisbane to Sandgate in
ten miles for £30,000 was a better man than a
man who would take the line a longer distance
for £2,500 per mile. The instructions should be
totally reversed, and Parliament should know
the different routes that might be taken, and the
amount for each. The rate per mile was most
deceiving to the public and to Parliament, and
he had no sympathy with the engineer who tried
to go from Brisbane to Gymple, or fromn
Warwick to St. George, at a low rate per mile if
he increased the distance thereby. He should
always support an engineer who built a railway
from point to point, at the lowest gross sum.

The Hon. J. M. MACROSSAN said the
engineer gave his own estimate of the cost of the
line; he was told to make a cheap line, and he pro-
duced his own estimatbes, and the estimate for the

.
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Brisbane Valley line was nearly £4,000 per mile,
and the estimate for the Sandgate line was £3,000.
He had proof that Mr. Ballard offered repeatedly
tomake alineat £3,000 per nile; and why should
not Mr. Stanley be asked to do what M. Ballard
had offered to do? As for his telling the en-
gincer he was not to go here nor there, the thing
was preposterous. The engineer employed his
staff of surveyors to do the work and he was
responsible ; he (Hon. J. M. Macrossan) was
only a layman, and the engiueer and his staff
were professional men.

Mr. SALKELD said that he happened to
know that a great deal of what had been said
Iy the hon. member for Townsville, about the
Brisbane Valley Branch especially, wss true.
On nearly every trip something went wrong. He
wentup there once to see the line, and was told
before he started that there would be some hiteh,
and it did happen that on going round one of
the curves they were delayed for some
time. A liftle more expenditure would have
been well laid out on those sharp curves. There
was very little sense displaved in fixing the site
of the station at Lowood. Hehad been informed
by one of the officers that it was only intended
for a temporary station, and as soon as another
section of the line was opened it would not be
used. The terminus was at the very best pluce ;
just at a bend of the Brisbane River, and the
nearest place for the traflic that came in from
the back plains. There was a dense scrub, which
was all taken up and settled by agriculturists.
But the department did wo little for the district
that they put the station on the wrong side.
There was only one wrong side, and the depart-
ment managed to find it. Besides that, they
put the table that turned the engines on the
wrong side.  He was informed that for that
reason the engiues could only go in one way;
they had to go 1n one way and come out another.
If they went in the reverse way they went off

the line. Then there was a large amount
of timber there, and the place occupied
by the table omght to have been devoted

to a timber station. When he heard that
the station was going to Dbe put there, he
could not believe that anyone who knew any-
thing at_all about the district would do such a
thing, He did not make inquiries, because he
thought it was a mistake, but about a week orten
days afterwards he was told that the station was
being built. Nine-twentieths—ves, forty-nine-
fiftieths—of the tratfic came from the south-west
and went inon theother side. There were not half-
a-dozen farmers on the station side; but on the
other side right up to Grandchester there was a
largenumber of farmers, and they had to go round
about a mile and a-half to cross a bridge to get
to the station. He believed there was a timber-
stage on that side now. He thought such mis-
takes as he had pointed out ought to be avoided ;
there was no excuse for them. It did not
require any engineering skill to decide matters
of that kind. He was quite sure any of the
settlers there would have been able to give
information on the subject ; and the officers of
the department might easily have ascertained
where the traffic was likely to come from. It was
well known that other stations had had to be re-
moved, and that would have to be removed too.
That involved expense, of course, and those
things therefore should beavoided. He believed
there was a great deal of truth in what had
been sald about the badness of the line—the
engineering part of the line. Knowing that
the Sandgate, South Brisbane, Fassifern, and
Brisbane Valley lines were initiated by the
hon. member for Townsville, he (Mr. Salkeld)
had  wondered why the hon. member did
not see shout them before; hut the hon.
member had explained that he was not an
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engineer, and he expected the engineers to
attend to all that, He (Mr. Salkeld) was quite
sure that the Brishane Valley and the Ifassifern
lines wouald have to be re-made ; they would not
be able to carry the tratfic in eight or ten years.
On the Iassifern line if there were three or four
waggon-loads a train could not get up the
inclines.

The Hox. J. M. MACROSSAN said the
Tassifern line was made as an experiment, as
most hon. members knew at the time, and it was
certainly built at a very cheap rate. He believed
the grades were 1in 30; hut that was not at all
unusual in New South Wales. There were a
good many places there where there were very
long grades of 1 in 30 and 1in 33.  Of course
they were proper lines and bigger engines.

Mr. NORTON said the Minister for Works
stated that Mr. Thorneloe Smith did not receive
any allowance when he was gotrid of, because he
had never been connected with the Civil Service,
and had never contributed to the fund. But was
he ever in a position to do that? His was
not a fixed appointment like that of the Chief
Enginecr. He was paid out of Loan, and
though he was twenty years in the service
Jie was never more than a supernumerary. A
supernumerary could not contribute to the fund.
He (Mr. Norton) kuew that he made com-
pluints that he could not, by making contribu-
tions to the fund, insure to himself a retiring
allowance. He hoped the hon. member would
inquire into the matter, and see if what he (Mr.
Norton) had said was the case. T so, then he
hoped the hon. member would do that justice
which the case demanded. Now, he should like
to say a word with regard to the appointment of
arbitrator in the Annear case. The engineer of the
line stated that the work was supervised by the
gentleman to whom afterwards was submitted
the final decision—the gentleman who finally
decided with regard to the first section of the
line. Was that not Mr, Stanley? TIf he (Mr.
Norton) was not very much mistaken, that first
section was carried out, and the final arrange-
ments were made by Mr. Stanley, and claims
were settled by him before he went home.  Yet,
in spite of the fact that the final vouchers had
been signed by the contractor without protest

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: No.

Mr. NORTON : If that was uot the case the
hon, gentleman had made an incorrect statenent
in that House. Some time since he put a ques-
tion to the hon. gentleman-—whether the con-
tractors had signed the final vouchers for that
section, The reply was that they had, and the
hon. gentleman referred him to the correspon-
dence that had been published. That was all he
(Mr. Norton) knew of the case. He had heard
it before, on what was supposed to be the very
best authority, and he believed it was a matter
of protest sonie time afterwards. A any rate, the
position was not the same as the position with
regard to the first section, because there the case
was not changed by Mr. Thorneloe Smith, to
whom the matter was referred.

Mr., ANNEAR said he wished to say a few
words in answer to the hon. gentleman. All the
(uestions were not submitted to Mr. Stanley.

Mr. NORTON: They ought to have been,
then.

Mr. ANNEAR said, as far as his firm was
concerned they never looked to Mr. Wade as an
arbitrator at all, but as Chief lngineer. One of
the claims he decided was for the maintenance of
the line owing to the delay in the construction
of the Antigua Bridge on the first sixteen-mile
section. Mr. Wade decided that the delay was
caused by the alterations in the plans, and
gave an award for the maintenance of that
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line for, he thought, eighteen or nineteen months.
The hou. leader of the Opposition had said it
looked as if it was because his (Mr. Annear’s)
firm was friendly to the Government that Mr.
‘Wade was got up. All he could say was, that
the gentleman who occupied the position of
Spealker in the last Parliament had no more con-
sistent supporter in Maryborough than he was,
so long as he professed the creed now professed
by the gentlemen occupying the Treasury benches;
but when Mr. King gave up those principles he
(Mr. Annear) withdrew his support in favour of
a gentleman who came forward on the side of
the present Government. He was very much
pleased with the speech of the hon. member for
Townsville, and he could sympathise with him ;
for after the treatment his firm had received
he could helieve that almost anything would
be done to worry and harass a contractor in
every way. His firm employed, as a totally
disinterested party, a gentleman who had been
engaged on the Mount Esk Railway, and
he measured twelve miles of the No. 1 section.
That measurement showed something like
1,560 yards in excess of what they had Dbeen
paid for. That ballast was put there by
them, and was paid for by them, but up to the
present time they had never been paid for it.
He would point out one or two of the claims,
and appealed to the leader of the Opposition, who
was an engineer, and to the good sense of the two
gentlemen who had been Ministers for Works,
whether his statement was not true. When a
section of the Western Railway talen by Messrs.
Bashford and Thoern, was under construction,
they were refused the use of gravel ballast. The
gravel was sent to all the Chief ¥ngineers south,
who decided that Mr. Smith was wrong; and the
gravel ballast was allowed to be used. When
his firm took the second section of the Gywmpie
Railway they knew where there was a beautiful
quarry of gravel ballast, but Mr. Smith would
not allow 1t to be used.  He (Mr. Annear) was
confident that it was better gravel than he
had seen on other railways; and he went in
company with several of their own and the
Government officers, and broke down some of
the ballast before their face. About 4 cwt. of it
was put in a box without screening, nailed up in
their presence, and sent off under shipping
receipt to the Chief Kngineer. They got a
letter from the Chief Engineer, saying that he
approved of the sample, and they started using
the gravel. When Mr. Smith came he asked by
whose orders they were using thatgravel ballast,
and when he was shown the letter from the Chief
Engineer he said, ““I do not care for twenty
Stanleys,” and ordered that the gravel should
not be used. When Mr. Wade went to examine
that gravel he said in presence of Mr. Depree,
Mr. McGhie, and others, that he never saw
better material for ballast. There were 20,000
yards of that gravel lying there, and every ounce
of it would, he was sure, be used for the Kilkivan
Railway. There was another claim, which was
disallowed by Mr. Wade. There was a bridge
at Durhamboy, 1,400 feet long, the highest part
of which was 7 feet from the ground. The
sawn sleepers, 9 inches by 5 inches, were only
2 feet from centre to centre, so that the bridge
was almost all timbered over. They had 500
men employed ; the locomotive was in full
swing, the ballast men were at work, the
permanent way was all going on, when Mr.
Smith stopped the work because the foot-boards
were not nailed on the bridge ; a thing which was
never knownto be done before the permanent way
was placed. The reason given was that the
lives of the men were in danger, although the
bridge was almost timbered over; and if aman fell
it would be for only a distance of seven feet, and
on to soft swampy ground. In their case justice
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had not been done. They sent in their bill for
£26,000, and that money was honestly owing to
his partner and himself. He might say that
Mr., Wade never touched the Antigua Bridge at
all.  While on the subject of bridges he
might point out that, while Mr. Stanley was
absent in England, Messrs. Fountain and Com-
pany were at work for twelve months on a single
cylinder of the Burrum Bridge trying to get rock ;
but when Mr. Stanley camebackhe told Mr. Smith
that there was no occasion to reach the rock, so
long as the cylinder would stand a weight of
fifty tons without deflection. They started the
next cylinder and finished it in nine days, and
then they got two pairs down in a fortnight. The
great loss to his firm was the delay over the
Antigua Bridge. Tt was only sixteen miles from
Maryborough, and the line was sixty-one miles.
The day the last rail was laid in Gympie, the last
rivet was putin that bridge. They sentina claim
which hon. members would see in the papers. He
never expected to be drawn from obscurity and
held up as such a nefarious character as he must
beif all that was said was true. It was along time
before he wonld want to have any more to do with
railways under the Queensland authorities, if
he was to be treated as he had been treated
before. He could sympathise with the hon.
member for Townsville. He had heard a great
deal about the Brisbane Valley line, and if the
curves had to be altered and the banks removed,
the construction of the line must have been bad
at the beginning. DBefore sitting down he
should like to say that the 40th clause of
the conditions, about which the deputation had
waited upon the Minister last week, ought
to be wiped out altogether, for no man, whether
in law or in equity, should be the judge
of his own wrong or his own incompetence.
He hoped the hon. gentleman would see the
necessity of meeting the wishes of the contrac-
tors in the same way as they had been met in
Victoria and New South Wales. He had no
desire to say anything harsh of any of the gen-
tlemen connected with the Railway Department.
He had had his share of them and hoped he
would never have anything more to do with them.
He could earn his living quite independently of
them.

Question put and passed.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS moved that
the sum of £222,490 be granted for the Southern
and Western Railway. He would point out
as he had done bhefore, with reference to
the Xngineer of Existing Lines, that a new
department had been created. Mr. Cross was
previously Resident Engineer at £600 a year,
and his salary was to be increased by £200. The
Assistant Engineer was previously paid from
Loan. The chief clerk who was put down on the
Tstimates had not yet been appointed, and all
the other officers were transfers, so that there was
no additional expense. In the Traffic Department
there was an increase of £100. The clerk in charge
of trains had his salary raised from £300 to £325,
and the clerk from £275 to £300. The cashier’s
salary was alsoincreased by £50. There wasanum-
ber of additional station-masters ; five additional
assistants, five additional clerks, sixteen ad-
ditional guards and pointsmen, watchmen, gate-
keepers, etc., amounting in the aggregate to 340
additional men. Inthe Locomotive Department
there were additional engineers, enginemen, fire-
men, fitters, turners, and moulders numbering
400 men. In the Store Department there was one
additional clerk at £60; and, of course the ex-
tension of the lines necessitated an increase of
men.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON said the
Minister for Works did not say a word about
the item of traffic manager. He understood,
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before he came to the House, that something
was stated in regard to the position of Com-
missioner for Railways and the Traffic Manager,
and that there would be an alteration in the
office. :

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: Speak up;
I cannot hear a word you say.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON said the
remark of the hon. gentleman gave him an oppor-
tunity of reciprocating that request, as he was
very frequently at a loss to understand what the
hon, gentleman said. Perhaps he was becoming
a little deaf. He would give him credit for being
deaf, at any rate. What he was saying was that
the item of traffic manager had not been referred
to by the Minister for Works. He understood,
before he entercd the House, that some remarks
were made in reference to the relative positions
of the Commissioner for Railways and the Tratlic
Manager.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said Mr.
Thallon had accepted the position of Traflic
Manager at £600 a year, the same salary under
which he was engaged.

The Hon. Sir T. McILWRAITH : Is he to
be independent altogether of the Comumissioner ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
Traffic Manager would have the whole control
over the Traffic Department, but the Commis-
sioner would be the medium of communication.

The Hox. Siz T. McILWRAITH: Is the
Trafic Manager to be under the Commissioner,
and responsible to the Commissioner ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : No.

The How. Sik T. McILWRAITH : TIs the
Commissioner to be the head of the department?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said it would
be utterly impossible for the Minister to do the
work of the department. Whatever corres-
pondence took place, of course would come
through the Commissioner, who would forward it
to the Traffic Manager for report. It was pro-
vided that if the Traffic Manager wished to have
direct communication with the Minister he might
have it. The Commissioner would have no con-
trol over him other than as an under secretary.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON : This is
most extraordinary.

The Hon. Sik T. McILWRAITH said the
hon. gentleman said the Commissioner would
have no control over the Traffic Manager. How,
then, was the responsibility divided?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
Traffic Manager would be responsible for his own
department, and all matters connected with it,
but whatever communications took place would
be through the Commissioner. Supposing, for
instance, there was ashort delivery of goods, as a
matter of course the Commissioner for Railways
would he communicated with, and then he would
forward on the report to the Traffic Manager.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON said that
was just the very thing the Traffic Manager ought
to attend to. He had no wish to discuss the
matter just then,

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said it had
been stated over and over again that the Commis-
sioner for Railways gave up control of the Traffic
Department. How was it possible for the Traffic
Manager to control his department if the Com-
missioner conld step in between him and those
who were under him? The hon. member did not
know what he was talking about.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON said it
appeared now that if a man had a complaint to
make about the non-delivery of a bag of chaff he
must communicate with the Commissioner of Rail-

ways and not with the head of the Traffic
Department. Surely it was the Traffic Manager
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who shonld be addressed under those circum-
stances ! Mr. Thallon should have his own staff,
and there should be nothing interposed between
him and the Minister or the public. That
schenie had never been arranged by the Minister
for Works ; it had been devised for him ; and it
was red tape with a vengeance.

The PREMIER said it struck him that what
the hon. gentleman objected to would be for the
convenience of the public. _Although the matter
would be dealt with by the Traffic Manager it was
desirable that everything that was going on in
the department should be known by the per-
manent head. No delay would be eaused, because
communications of the kind would be simply
passed over to the Traffic Manager to be dealt
with,

The BHox. Sz T. McILWRAITH said it
appeared that, so far as the public and the
Minister for Works were concerned, the Commis-
sioner was to occupy exactly the same position
as he did before. The Trathc Manager was not
to be allowed to communicate with the Minister,
because it would be infre diy. for the Commis-
sioner to be put in that position.

The PREMIER : Why not?

The Hox. S1r T. McILWRAITH : Because
the Minister for Works has just told us that he
is not to transact business directly with the
Minister.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS:
satd nothing of the sort.

The Hon. Sz T. McILWRAITH said the
impression left on his mind was that any com-
munication between the Traffic Manager and the
Minister was to be filtered through the Comn-
missioner. He failed to see how the position of
the public was bettered by that arrangement. If
the hon. gentleman intended to withdraw his
statement, he would give him an opportunity for
further explanation.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said that
what he stated was that the Traffic Manager
would have access to the Minister whenever he
chose. The reason why correspondence affecting
the Traffic Department would first go to the Com-
niissioner, to be by him handed to the Traffic
Manager, was simply to enable the head of the
department to know everything that was going
on. If that was not done grave irregularities
might occur.

The Hox. Str. T. McILWRAITH said that
was red tape with a vengeance. A man cou-
plaining of short delivery had to write to the
Commissioner about it, and then the Commis-
sioner wrote to the Tratlic Manager.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: Noj; he
simply forwards the correspondence.

The PREMIER said one would think the
hon. member had never been in otfice in his life.
He must know perfectly well that if a complaint
came in to an under sccretary—and the Com-
missioner should be an under secretary—the
complaint was simply passed on to the person in
charge of the branch to which the complaing
referred. There was -no letter written; the
under secretary merely opened the letter of
complaint, and handed it on.

The Hox. Stz T. McILWRAITH said the
Minister for Works first told them that the
Traffic Manager was to be entirely independent,
then that he was not to be independent, and now
the Premier had made out a middle scheme by
which both were to be independent, except that
the Comnnissioner was to have the privilege of
opening the Traflic Manager’s letters and hand-
ing them on to him. That was nonsense. The
system in voguc at the present time was that the
Commissioner transacted the business of the
Traffic Departinent as far as the Minister and

T have
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the public were concerned. He never helicved
in making the Comwnuissioner traftic wanager,
and he told the Minister at the time he made
the appointment that he had made a great mis-
take, Dbecause Mr. Herbert was not a traffic
manager and did not pretend to be. e wanted
to know how the public were to be benefited by
the new arrangements that were to be made ?

Mr. MIDGLIY said, now that a change
was to be made, the opinion was pretty general
that the distinetion hetween those two offices
should be as sharply drawn as possible, and the
duties as clearly stated and defined as possible.
He had had a good deal to do with the Railway
Department, and he did not see why, in the
watter referred to—short delivery of goods—
there should be any necessity for the inter-
ference of two officials.  That was for the thing
to be deferred or delayed.

The Hox., Sz T. McILWRAITH: You
would compromise the department.

Mr. MIDGLEY : That was the reason that
had been alleged, and it should have weight.
Say that a man sent a quantity of goods
to a certain place. The man to whom
the goods were sent always signed for what
he got. If anything was missing it wasx
a matter which the man at the station
should report, and it was either for the Com-
missioner or the Traflic Manager to make in-
quiry. But let it be the one or the other. e
himself had had a claim against the department
for wrong delivery of goods for the last four
years, and he had never been able to get the
matter attended to. It was a little matter, and
be had had to give the Railway Department
the benetfit of ." He moeant to let the matter
slide.  But either the Commissioner or the
Tratlic Manager should have direct dealings with
consignors  and  consignees—have power to
settle any matter in dispute, and have done with
it. They were appointing a gentleman to the
office ; let there be some dignity, soine responsi-
bility, and some duties attached to the office
aud let him be responsible for the faithful and
cflicient discharge of those duties.

Mr. SALKELD said there scemed to be an
attempt to concentrate everything in the hands
of the Comnmissioner. He had been told by an
officer who formerly was in the department that
nothing could be done—even the most trifling
matter—except through the Commissioner’s
office. Tf a box of pens or a ball of twine was
wanted it could not be got unless by means of a
certiicate from the Commissioner. The goods
were actually got and used Iong before the
authority was given.  And in most cases the
order had tobe copied out fourteen orfifteentimes.
That was red tape with a vengeance! With alittle
business ability in the management, those things
should be impossible. Surely they could get a
man to entrust the management of the traffic to
who would take as great an interest in protecting
the department and seeing that it was not plun-
dered, as the Commissioner for Railways. If
thev did not, they would. drift about, and the
result woald be more red tape, delays, dissatis-
faction, grumbling, and another change.

Mr. MACFARLANE said he thought the
intention of the new scheme was that the
Minister, not being tn a position to see all the
heads of departments, desired to geta knowledge
of all that was going on through one head. For
instance, the lingineer of Existing Lines looked
after all the lines, and he was not hampered in
his work ; but if any claim was made against his
department it was made through the Commis-
sioner, In the same way the Tratic Manager
wasnot to be hampered in any way in the working
of his department; but if a claim was made
forloss of goods or for compensation, that demand
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was to be made through the Commissioner ;
because it would pass through him to the
Minister.  That was simply to bring, in a
quicker way than at present, the whole business
of all the departments under the cognisance of
the Minister. At any rate that was how helooked
at it.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON said he
did not see great economy of the time of the
Minister in dealing through the hands of the
Commissioner of Railways with the same matter
which had been conveyed to the latter by the
Traffic Manager. As a matter of principle and
to ensure etficicney and give fair play to the
Traffic Manager, they must place him in such a
position that he would come into contact with
the public divect. He (Mr. Macdonald-Paterson)
did not object to the Commissioner as Under-
Secretary for Railways, and he hoped the Gov-
ernment would keep him in that position as had
been suggested. As long as the Commis-
sioner for Railways remained as he was, there
would be an unwarranted ambition on his
part to grasp as much influence and ramify his
office as much as he could. The Minister for
Works had stated that the Traffic Manager
would be lable to commit and compromise the
(Government on matters such as the settlement
of claims. Surely the Tratfic Manager was a
better man to consider the question of claims than
the Commissioner. Was every question of claim
to be relegated from the Tratfic Manager to the
Commissioner ? If w0, did they not see that
the ome man was as liable, if not more liable,
to commit and compromise the Government
as the other, who had a close knowledge of
the whole circumnstances of the case? Why
should it be necessary on the part of the Traffic
Manager to report in detail all the circumstances
to the Commissioner? Why not give to the
Minister for Works a report every day or every
week, instead of having it filtered through
the Commissioner, or Under Secretary for Rail-
ways? Moreover, the Minister for Works, in
stating a case, spoke of a letter of complaint for
short delivery of goods. Now, every member of
the public did not choose to communicate with
the department by letter. How would they deal
with those who made verbal complaints, or who
wished to confer on matters of importance
in regard to traffic, or damaged goods, or
otherwise ? Who was to hear the complaints of
members of the public in person? Was it the
Traffic Manager or the Commissioner for Rail-
ways? If the former, was he to report to
the Commissioner, who was to report to the
Minister? If the Ilatter, was he to report
to the Minister and re-report to the Traffic
Manager? If the DMinister for Works had
taken a little time to think over the matter,
he would have seen that it was a piece
of perfect folly. They should keep the Com-
wmissioner for lailways as Under Secretary. On
the other hand, the Traffic Manager should have
complete and entire control of his department,
and should come in contact with the public who
used the railway either as passengers or as
traders. If the Minister for Works made that
arrangement, he would confer a great boon onthe
public of Queensland. That was amatter in which
the mercantile firms of the colony took a great deal
of interest. If there was to be, as suggested, a
medimn of communication with the publie, no
matter whether the Railway Commissioner or
the Minister for Works, there was no difficulty
in foreseeing a complete break -down. It
would not be doing justice to Mr. Thallon,
the new Traffic Manager, and by no means
he doing that justice to the public which
they expected from the new arrangements.
He should be glad if the Minister for Works
would intimate whether the Commissioner for
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Railways or the Acting Commissioner was to be
struck out. He understood that it was not
intended that there should be three officers—the
Commissioner, a Deputy Commissioner, and
the Traffic Manager.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said it would
be impossible to abolish the office of Commissioner
for Railways, because in many cases that officer
was mentioned in the Railway Acts as having
certain powers and authority.

Mr. FOOTE said he would point out to the
hon. member for Moreton that there must, in the
first place, be a Ministerial head of the depart-
ment, and next to that head there was the Com-
missioner, who, in his estimation, was a very
necessary officer. He did not see how affairs in
connection with their railways, which were very
largely increasing and extending, could be carried
out unless there was a head to the department.
He had heard a great deal said in the Committee
about bungling and dissatisfaction and a lot of
other things; but he could quite understand
that it was almost impossible for the large
trafic of the department to be carried on
without a hitch at any time—that there should
never be a parcel lost or delayed. They
all knew that such things happened in other
departments. Those who were in the habit of
shipping goods from KEngland and other places
knew that they did not always come to hand
without a hitch or delay. According to his ex-
perience he found great difficulty in other depart-
ments, as well as the Traffic Department, in
getting his goods; and, as a rule, in shipping
from Fngland there were nearly always  shorts”
where there was anything like a large consign-
ment. Of course cases of thatkind were dealt
with in a proper manner ; the claim had to
be proved, and after it was proved compensation
was paid properly and fairly, and there was no
difficulty in the matter. In the course of his
husiness with the Traffic Department he had
experienced delays, which, in somne instances,
had been brought about by the shortness of
rolling-stock. Neither the Commissioner for
Railways nor the Traffic Manager could, on short
notice—a month, or even two or three months—
malke a sufficient quantity of rolling-stock to meet
the requirements of the traffic. Tt was impossible.
Then theve were fluctuations in trade. People
who were always looking out for the highest
market held back their goods, and when the
market got good they immediately rushed them
in, and occasionally last year there had not been
sufficient rolling-stock for the carriage of those
goods. But be took it for granted, according to
his own experience, that the best that could pos-
sibly be done was done under the circumstances.
He hoped that the new Traffic Manager would
prove to be all that was expected of him. There
was an old saying, that ¢ a new broom sweeps
clean,” and when they were going to make
a change, it was to be ‘“‘all that they desired.”
That was the case sometimes, until they had got a
little experience, and then they found that what
they anticipated would be so good was not so
good after all. He agreed with many hon.
gentlemen who had spoken, that the Traffic
Department ought to be separate; but at the
same time he did not fall in with the idea of
the hon. member for Moreton, that the Traffic
Manager should have sole control of his depart-
ment to such an extent that if there was a loss of
goods, and a claim was sent in, he should be the
sole arbitrator as to whether it should be paid or
not.

Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON:
not say that.

Mr. FOOTE : What the hon. member said
was to the same effect,
1884—>b

I did
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Mr. MACDONALD-PATERSON: Notatall

Mr. FOOTE said he held that it was the duty
of the Traffic Manager to send in his report to the
Commissioner and not to go to the Minister
direct. The Minister would have plenty to do
if he had to deal with every case where there
was a delay of goods or various other charges
that arose in connection with the details of
the department. The proper course was for the
Traffic Manager to report to the Commissioner,
and if he could not decide the matter, let him
refer it to the Ministerial head of the depart-
ment, and get his decision. That was his view
of the case. As to the allusion made by the
junior member for Ipswich, about red-tapeism
in small matters of detail that occurred in the
office, he failed to see that there should not be
somebody made responsible for them. It was
only right that accounts should be sent to the
proper quarter, and he did not think that any
delay had arisen by that. If they were to open
the door for every officer or head of a deparment
to incur whatever expense he liked, they would
goon have a very large expenditure indeed.
Those matters should be worked under a proper
system ; and next to the Ministerial head of
the department, the Commissioner was the proper
officer to denl with them. He had none of those
big complaints to make with reference to the
Railway Department. He had had occasionally
to complain in reference to lost goods and things
of that sort, but after a little time the matter
had generally been brought right, as was usual
in other cases, such as the shipping of goods
from FEngland and other places.

Mr. MIDGLEY said he supposed that the
new Traffic Manager would have certain instruc-
tions and information upon which he would
have to work. He believed it was a fact that
Mr. Thallon, when in the office before, experi-
enced considerable annoyance, because the exer-
cise of his authority in a matter of that kind was
resented by the Commissioner. He believed
that was the case, and that it would be
likely to arise again. He could see no objection
in referring the matter in dispute to the Com-
missioner. The only justification for doing so
would be that the Commissioner would have
additional information than that reported to him
by the Traffic Manager; or the other reason
would be that the Commissioner might probably
take a different view of the matter from that
taken by the Traffic Manager. It was then very
likely that delays would arise from sending
backwards and forwards, and getting fresh
reports of the transaction, It was a matter
of great importance to the public; because,
if the matter of a mere award or decision as to
missing goods or damaged goods was to be taken
out of the hands of the Traffic Manager, other
matters in which he was concerned might with
equal right be interfered with and altered. Let
the man have his duties and his responsibilities,
and hold him responsible. He could not give
particulars of the matter ; but he believed that
Mr. Thallon, when he was in the position before,
came into collision with the Commissioner be-
cause he held a certain view in regard to a
certain claim, and the Commissionerheld a totally
different one.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the hon.
member for Fassifern had stated a short time ago
that some years since he had a claim against the
department which he had not been able to get
settled ; butif his system was adopted the Traffic
Manager would be able to settle it, whether it
was right or wrong, and the Minister would
know nothing about it.

Mr. MIDGLEY said he certainly thought the
matter ought to go before the Minister. He
held that the Traffic Manager ought to place thg
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matter before the Minister, He did not think
that he should have so much authority in his own
hands as to decide it.

The MINISTER FORWORKS : The Minister
would have to decide upon a case without know-
ing anything about it.

Mr. SALKELD said he would not know any-
thing about it except what was put before him
by the Trafiic Manager. What they wanted
was that the Traffic Manager should be a
responsible officer, and liable to be blamed,
censured, or dismissed if he did not do his
duties. He did not think the hon. member for
Bundanba properly understood what he was
talking about. He had instanced the red-tape
business going on in the department, and said a
hox of pens or a hall of string could not be got
without referring to the Commissioner.

Mr, FOOTE : And quite right too.

Mr. SALKELD said there was no check in
referring to the Commissioner, as he would nof
know whether the things were wanted or not.
Some things had to be copied and entered in the
books fifteen or sixteen times, and lie thought what
they wanted was some good sense and business
tact in the management of the department.
Anyone who knew anything about it must know
that the management of their railways cost far
more than it ought to. ’

Mr. FOOTE said he never said that the hon.
member did not know what he was talking
about. The hon. member was giving instances
of boxes of pens and balls of string, and he gave
himn credit for knowing what he was talking
about ; at the same time he entirely disagreed
with the hon. members There should be a
proper head of the department, and subordinates
should not be allowed to buy this and that with-
out proper authority. The head of the depart-
ment should know what an office was likely to
require and when it was extravagant or wasteful ;
and when there was a proper form in which
things should be done, and when requisitions for
articles required had to be laid before the Com-
missioner, it served as a check upon the different
departments. Asto “red tape,” it was in every-
body’s mouth. It was the first word mentioned,
and if they used white tape for tying up parcels
they would hear of “ white tape” instead of *‘ red
tape.” He did not think the term was very
damaging to those who understood it. There
must be tape of some kind, and it was very
proper that it should be so.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said Mr.
Thallon had not asked for his reappointment,
and when the Government came to the con-
clusion to reappoint him, they informed him by
letter of the exact position he would be placed
in. Mr. Thallon had been here bLefore, and he
knew what he would have to contend with. He
had accepted the appointment offered him now ;
and when he was satisfied himself he could not
see why hon. members should get up so much
fume and fury about it.

Mr. NORTON said he would like to know if
the Traffic Manager was appointed for any term
of years?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: What do
you mean by any term? The Government are
not in the habit of entering into a contract with
anyone for any term, such as three months or
twelve months. Mr. Thallon will remain in the
service while he does his duty.

Mr. NORTON said the Government were in
the habit of appointing officers for a term of
years, and he understood Mr, Thallon had come
out to the colony engaged for a term of years.
- After what the Minister for Works had said he
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presumed he might take it for granted that Mr,
Thallon had not been engaged for a term of
years.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS: No.

Mr. NORTON said there was one other
matter in which the Committee were interested.
What was 10 become of the present manager and
the clerk of trains? Were they to receive
other appointments ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said they
would be for the time employed in some other
capacity. Mr. McKean, the present Traflic
Manager, did not ask for his present appointment,
and he believed he had done the best he could
to carry on the Traffic Department. It shondd
not be forgotten that he was for a long time at a
great disadvantage owing to the want of rolling-
stock, and had had great difficulties to contend
with. The appointment was offered to him, and
it was the intention of the Government to make
Mr. McKean's position as good as possible.
The same would apply to the clerk of trains.
That gentleman had not applied for his present
appointment ; he would not say it was forced
upon him, but he was asked to accept it, and he
believed that he also had endeavoured to do the
best he could.

Mr. NORTON said he believed the hon,
gentleman was quite right, as he understood that
those gentlemen did not wish to take the offices
offered them. Mr. McKean had borne such a
good character before in the department, that it
might be expected that he was able to fill any
place open for him in the Grovernment Service,
and he was glad to find that the Minister for
Works also held that opinion.

Mr, FOOTE said he understood that the clerk
of trains did not wish to be promoted, but had
been asked to accept the position, and he (Mr.
TFoote) was given to understand that he was pro-
moted because of the able manner in which he
defeated the hon. member for Port Curtis at the
time he brought down that report.

Mr. NORTON said he had inquired into that
matter, and he did not think it was so. He had
not forgotten the incident to which the hon.
member referred, but he was not one of those
who hore any malice, or kept anything
against a man in his mind. The next matter
he wished to ask the Minister for Works
about had reference to the station-masters.
There were eleven new station-masters, and he
supposed the hon. gentleman had in view some
places where others would be required. Had the
hon. gentleman made provision for new appoint-
ments? Some time ago great difliculty was
experienced in getting suitable persons for the
position of station-master. For instance, some
difficulty was experienced in getting a man fitted
in all respects for the responsible position of
station-master at Maryborough. The only way
of keeping up a supply of station-masters was by
appointing assistant station-masters who would
gain what experience could be given them by
those who had been longer in the service, in
order that they might subsequently fill appoint-
ments at new stations when required. Was
there a supply of such men now in the depart-
ment ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said a few
new station-masters had been appointed. For
instance, when the Brisbane Valley branch was
opened station-masters were appointed there,
and two or three were also appointed on the
first section of the Killarney line when it was
opened. At present men were employed first as
porters, and were afterwards gradually trained
till they were fit to be station-masters.
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Mr. FOOTE said he noticed there was a host
of assistant station-masters. He had never
heard of such officers in any other colony, He
supposed that in other places, as a rule, a porter
who was under training for a station-master per-
formed the duties of that position until he be-
came efficient and was sent to take charge of a
station.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said there
were two station-masters at Brisbane, one of
whom was called the assistant station-master.
A man could not always beon duty ; he could not
be on duty from 5 o’clock in the morning until 12
o’clock at night. It was therefore necessary to
have two station-masters—one to relieve the
other. There were also two station-masters at
Toowoomba, where there was a considerable
amount of work, and where the hours were
long. He presumed that thereason forcalling one
assistant station-master was to distinguish him
from the other.

Mr. MACFARLANE said he wanted to say
something about station-masters and gate-
keepers. Some two or three months ago he
called for a return in reference to the time
station-masters and gatekeepers had to work
on the Sandgate line, and on the Southern
and Western line, as far as Ipswich.
From that return it appeared that some
of those officials were working from seven-
teen to twenty hours a day. No doubt those
long hours had a great deal to do with the
mismanagement, or rather carelessness, sometimes
exhibited by station-masters. It was said at the
time that the hours were not continuous, but
he contended that, if a man had to be at his
station or gate every time a train passed during
those seventen or twenty hours, the whole of
his time was taken up, and his employment
was therefore continuous. He thought it
would he a good plan to classify the gatekeepers.
There were some who had too much work to do,
and probably some who had too little. Fifty-six
gatekeepers were employed last year, and a
hundred were required this year, and yet the
increase was only £500. In other words, last
year they paid fifty-six men £2,000, and this
year they were to pay a hundred men £2,500.
They had no right to work men seventeen hours
a day; if they did they need not be surprised
to hear of accidents and collisions on the railways,
He thought the men should be paid according
to the number of hours they were employed
and the nature of the work they performed.
There was a gatekeeper at Redbank who had far
more to do than some station-masters. The gate
was the crossway of the Brisbane road, and had
to be opened every time a vehicle came along
both night and day. He supposed there was
only one man employed there, and there ought
to be two.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : Sothereare,

Mr. MACFARLANE said he was glad to
hear that. He referred to that matter in order
that it might receive the attention of the Minister,
He would have something to say subsequently
in reference to the Sunday traffic ; but he would
make no observations on the subject just now, as
probably some hon. member might wish to speak
about the station-masters.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said that one
of the duties of the Traffic Manager, whenhe
entered upon his office, would be to ascertain
what hours the men were working, and to re-
arrange the work so that every man should be
employed only a reasonable number of hours a
day. e was told that the labour many of the
men had to do was light ; but still he thought
seventeen hours was too long.
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On the motion of the COLONIAL TREA-
SURER, the CHAIRMAN left the chair, reported
progress, and obtained leave to sit again
to-morrow.

The House adjourned at one minute past
11 o’clock,





